Nassau County
Office of Purchasing

Staff Summary A-13-2020
Subject: Gas & Oil Burner Maintenance Date:
(5/B # 94127-04119-055) June 24, 2019
Department: Vendor Name:
Department of Shared Services/Office of Purchasing HVAC, Inc.
Department Head Name: Contract Number:
Melissa Gallucci A-13-2020
Depart ent Head Si Contract Manager Name:
np L, ma__‘ m % i [ /( /{ Anette Sullivan, Buyer
Proposed Legislative Action Internal Approvals
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Init, Init.
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Rules Budget . . Cojinty Atty.,
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Full Leg N Deputy ﬂ/a%q) [gﬂ;[\ Chunty Exec.
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Narrative

Purpose: To authorize and award a blanket purchase order for Gas & Oil Burner Maintenance for various
Nassau County agencies.

Discussfon: This solicitation was advertised in Newsday and posted to the Nassau County Bid Solicitation
Board:

7 Vendors viewed the bid

0 Woman Owned 0 Minority 1 Small Business
0 Service-Disabled Veteran Owned 1 Veteran Owned

4 Vendors bid on this solicitation
0 Woman Owned 0 Minority 0 Small Business
0 Service-Disabled Veteran Owned 0 Veteran Owned

A copy of the bid was sent to Minority Affairs.

Impact on Funding: The maximum amount authorized under this blanket purchase order, including any
renewal options that may be exercised by the Commissioner of Shared Services shall be One Million Dollars
{$1,000,000). Funding Source PWGEN0640 DE and PWCAPCAP.

Recommendation: Department of Shared Services, Office of Purchasing recommgnds an award he gwen to

HVAC, Inc. as the lowest responsible vendor meeting spe(31fica.t1011‘=-w - e

| APPROVED:

e AT WA 528 .
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

INTER — DEPARTMENTAL MEMO

TO: CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE A'13"2020
FROM:  MELISSA GALLUCCI - COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES

DATE: August 14, 2020

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION — VARIQUS NASSAU COUNTY AGENCIES

THIS RESOLUTION IS RECOMMENDED BY THE COMMISSIONER. OF SHARED SERVICES TO
AUTHORIZE AN AWARD AND TO EXECUTE A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER IN THE
AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION DOLLARS { $1,000,000.00) ON BEHALF OF VARIOUS NASSAU

COUNTY AGENCIES TO HVAC, INC., WHO IS THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BIDDER
MEETING SPECIFICATIONS TO PROVIDE FOR GAS & OIL BURNER MAINTENANCE.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED RESOLUTION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED
HERETO IS FORWARDED FOR YOUR REVIEW, APPROVAL, AND SUBSEQUENT
TRANSMITTAL TO THE RULES COMMITTEE FOR INCLUSION IN ITS AGENDA.

alvoog, Mol

MELISSA GATILUCCI
COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES

MS: br
ENCIL: (1) STAFF SUMMARY
{2) DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
(3) RESOLUTION
(4) BID SUMMARY
(5) BID PROPOSAL
{(6) CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
(7) RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD
(8) POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION FORM




RULES RESOLUTION 2020

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES TO
AWARD AND EXECUTE A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF VARIOUS NASSAU COUNTY AGENCIES, AND .

HVAC, INC.

WHEREAS, the NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SHARED SERVICES, OFFICE OF
PURCHASING has received competitive bids under sealed bid solicitation # 94127-04119-055 for Gas &
0il Burner Maintenance for Various Nassau County Agencies, as more particularly described in the bid

document; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Shared Services is representing to the Rules Committee that

HVAC, Inc. submitted the lowest responsible bid and meets all specifications for the product and/or

services described in the said bid document as determined by the Commissioner of Shared Services.

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature authorizes the

Commissioner of Shared Services to award and execute the said Blanket Purchase Order with HVAC

Ine.



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or {b}, beginning
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legisiator?

YES | | NO | X |Ifyes, to what campaign committee?

-

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendaor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned_further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaian commitiees identified above were

made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration. ’

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
MICHAEL PAGLIARULO [MIKEP@HVAC-NY.COM]

Dated: 07/15/2020 05:10:43 PM Vendor: HVAC INC,

Title: SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term "lobbyist” means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before -
Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not
limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

| none

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York State):

| none

3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained, employed
or designated:

| none

4. Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s} for each activity
listed. See the last page for a complete description of lobbying activities.

| none

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

| none

6. If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or employment, you must attach
a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or employment is oral, attach a written statement of the
substance thereof. If the written agreement of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the
client by whom you have been authorized to lobby. separately attach such a written authorization from the client.
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7. Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign contributions pursuant to
the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or
{b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of
this disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committee? If none, you must so state:

I understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of Information Technology ("IT") to
be posted on the County's website.

I also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation | must give written notice to the County
Attorney within thirty (30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, te his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees listed above were
made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
MICHAEL PAGLIARULQO [MIKEP@HVAC-NY.COM]

Dafed: 07/15/2020 05:30:33 PM Vendor: HVAC [NC.

Title: SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature,
or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or
resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation
or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, setvices or
construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not iimited to the preparation of requests
for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or
administration of a grant, lean, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by
the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions department
heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Commission with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected county official or
an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any
interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with
respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency
of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding
before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the
catendaring or scope of any legisiature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County
Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county {o
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or
oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has
been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying™ or "lobbying activities” does not include: Persons engaged in drafting legislation, rules,
regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on proposed legislation, rules, tequlations cr rates,
where such professional services are not otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or
administrative action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and television
stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection with proposed legislation, rules,
regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of news items, editorials or other comment, or paid
advertisements; persons who participate as witnesses. attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-
making proceedings of a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to influence a County
agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York State Administrative Procedure Act.
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer, Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space fo
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
questionnaive.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY ANR COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE

QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE

AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Principal Name:  GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA

Date of birth: 12/27/1968

Home address: 3 PINEWQOD RD

City: OLD WESTBURY State/Province/Territory: NY  Zip/Postal Code: 11568
Country: us

Business Address: 681-7 GRAND BLVD

City: DEER PARK State/Province/Territory; NY Zip/Postal Code: 11729
Country s ,

Telephone: 6312433400

Qther present address{es):

City: OLD WESTBURY State/ProvincefTerritory: NY  Zip/Postal Code: 11568
Country; Us

Telephona: 5163342083

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

Fresident 12/11/2011 Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder 12/11/2011
Chief Exec. Officer Secrefary

Chief Financial Officer Partner

Vice President

{Other)

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES X | NO If Yas, provide details.

100% Owner

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NQ X 1 If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization

other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ | NO X | If Yes, provide details.

Page 1 of 5
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section § in the past
3 years while you ware a principal owner or officer?

YES | INO [ X ]IfYes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is requirad below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any actlon taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and aftach it to the questionnaire,

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/ar any affiiated businessas or nof-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer;
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ ] [yx ] 1f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?__
YES | NO If vas, provide an explanation of the circumstances and correctivs action
taken.

c. Been denjed the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-guaiification standards?
YES ["_—_—___l NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken,
|
d. Been suspended by any governmant agengcy from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
8. Havs any of the businessas or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptey petition andfor

heen the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceadings during the past 7 years, and/or for any poriicn of the
fast 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ ]NO [ _X_]If'Yes provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all qguestions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire,)

|

g,

a Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X | I yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken,
I

h. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?

YES | | NO X l If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I

. Is there any adminisirative charge pending against you?

YES | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken,
I

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an slement of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ | NO | X | ¥ yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

|

e, in the past 5 years, have you besn convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?

YES | | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
I taken.

f. In the past § vears, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES | NG X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

|
10, In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
o activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submiiting business entity and/or an affillated business listed
in response to Quastion 57
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YES [ I NO X__ | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anfi-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X | Hyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12.  Inthe past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction Imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES [ |NO X__ | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
| |

13.  For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not imited to water and sewer charges?
YES TINO [ X 1 I yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
! |
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I, | GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated enlities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

L, | GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA | . hereby certify that | have read and understand aYf the
jtems contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all infformation supplied by me Is frue to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a confract with the submitting businass entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

HVAC INC,

Name of submitling business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA [GUSUMAG@HVAC-NY.COM]

PRESIDENT

Title

08/18/2020 11:32:08 AM

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
{10%} or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photecopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
guestionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID CR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND JT WILL NOT BE CONS|IDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: MARK FINGUERRA

Date of birth: 04/14/1959

Home address: 3 PINEWQOQOD RD

City: OLD WESTBURY State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11568
Country: us :

Business Address: 681-7 GRAND BLVD

City: DEER PARK State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11729

Country Us

Telephone: 6312433400

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Sharehoider
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer  04/28/1998 Partner
Vice President
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ NO X | If Yes, provide details.

l

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ |NO X | If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any confracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES | NO X | f Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, oras a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ INO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

I

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

canhcelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity io bid on a confract, including, but net
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken. :

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propese on
contract?

YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
a. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankrupicy as a resulf of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES NO X | If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more spacs, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NG X_| lfyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
L B
h. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken. -
J
C. [s there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES - NGO X_ | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
i
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
e, In the past § years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES | |NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 5?
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YES | NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

|

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory

agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO I_X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and correciive action taken.

12, In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional

license held?
YES NO X | [fyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed o file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X | lf yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and correciive action taken.

!
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[, | MARK FINGUERRA |, hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitiing business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, { MARK FINGUERRA | » hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied fuil and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additicnal
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

HVAC INC,

Name of submitting business

Electronically sighed and certified at the daie and time indicated by:
MARK FINGUERRA [MARK@HVAC-NY.COM]

CFO

Title

07/156/2020 05:57:48 PM

Date

Page 5of 5 Rev. 3-2016



Business History Form

The confract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire, The
questionnaire shall be filied out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm,
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable.” No blanks.
(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
Date: 06/18/2020

1) Proposer's Legal Name: HVAC INC.

2) Address of Place of Business: 681-7 GRAND BLVD,

City: DEER PARK State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Posta!l Code: 11729
Country: US
Address: 881 Grand Blvd, Suite 7
City: Deer Park State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11729
Country: Us
Start Date: End Dafe:

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City: State/Province/Territory: _~ Zip/Postal Code:

Country: .

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent if other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: _none

5) Federal I.D. Number: 113266966

6) The proposerisa: Corporation (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
YES | | NO I X | If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
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YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?

YES | | NO | X ] lfyes, please provide details:
|

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelied or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any
other government entity terminated?
YES | | NO [ X ] Ifyes, state the name of bonding agency, {if a bond), date, amount of bond
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11)  Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?

YES | | NO [ X ] If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets
| -

12)  Inthe past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business,
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
locat prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.

YES | | NO | X | liyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) Inthe past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business.

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

14}  Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that
allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the
conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending?
YES | | NO [ X_ | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

Page 2 of 7 _ Rev. 3-2016



b} Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES | | NO | _X_| If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfuiness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES ] NO X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES | | NO | X ] Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES | NO | X ] ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15)  Inthe past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license
held?

YES | | NO [ X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16)  For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES | | NO [ _X_ ] Ifyes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the
questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly
state "No conflict exists."
(i) Any material financial refationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

| None / No Conflict Exists

(ify Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau
County.
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| None / No Conflict Exists

(iiiy Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a
conflict of interest in acting on behaif of Nassau County.
| None / No Conflict Exists |

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of
interest would not exist for your firm in the future.
| In the event a conflict arises, we would notify the County and ask for guidance. |

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive
experience in your profession. Any prior similar expeariences, and the resuilts of these experiences, musi be
identified.

Have you previously uplocaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES NO X

Is the proposer an individual?
YES NO X__| Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;
| 05/10/1995 |

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including
shareholders, members, general or limited partner. If none, explain.

| ]

First Name Gusuma
Last Name Sukhapitawana

MI Suffix
-Address 3 Pinewood Rd

City Old Westbury State/Provincef/Territory NY ZipfPostal Code 11568
Country Us

Position President

i) _Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

First Name Mark
Last Name Finguerra

M Suffix
Address 681 Grand Blvd Suiie 7
City DEER PARK State/Province/Territory NY Zip/Postal Code 11729
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Country us
Paosition Chief Financial Officer

First Name Gusuma
Last Name Sukhapltawana

Ml Suffix

Address 3 Pinewood Rd

City Old Westbury State/Province/Territory NY Zip/Postal Code 11568
Country us

Position President

iv) | State of incorporation (if applicable);
NY |

v) The number of employees in the firm:;
(10 |

vi) Annual revenue of firm;
| 20000000 }

vii)  Summary of relevant accemplishments

| None ]

viii)  Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.
| 25
C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity
and reliability to perform these services.
| None
D, Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar

services or who are qualified to evaluate the Propeser's capability to perform this work.

Company Stony Brook University Hospital

Contact Person  James Prudenti

Address 100 Nichols Rd

City Stony Brook State/Province/Territory  NY
Country us

Telephone {631) 444-8173

Fax #

E-Mail Address  james.prudenti@stonybrookmedicine.com

Company Middle Contry CSD
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Contact Person Frank Fiorino

Address 8 43rd St

City Centereach State/Province/Territory  NY
Country Us

Telephone (631) 285-8830

Fax#

E-Mail Address  fliorino@rncesd.net

Company Connetquot CSD

Contact Person  John Allen

Address 7800 Ocean Ave

City Old Westbury StatefProvince/Terrtory  NY
Country Us

Telephone (631) 243-4300

Fax #

E-Mail Address jallen@ccsdliorg
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I, [ MICHAEL PAGLIARULO | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

1, | MICHAEL PAGLIARULO | , herehy certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that alf information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: HVAC INC.

Electronically signed and cerlified at the date and fime indicated by:
MICHAEL PAGLIARULO [MIKEP@HVAC-NY.COM]

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Title
07/15/2020 05:49:33 PM

Date



COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Enfity: _HVAC INC.

Address: 681.7 Grand Blvd,

City: _DEER PARK State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code: 11729

Country: us

2. Entity's Vendor ldentification Number;  11-3266966

3. Type of Business: _Closely Held Corp {specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals sarving on the Board of Directors or comparable
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all patties of Joint Ventures, and all members and
officers of limited liability companies (aftach additional sheets if necessary):

First Name  Gusuma
l.ast Name Sukhapitawana

Mi Suffix

Address 3 Pinewood Rd

City Old Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11568
Country us

Paosition Fresident

First Name  Maik
Last Name  Finguerra

Ml Suffix

Address 3 Pinewood Rd

City Old Westbury State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11568
Country s

Pasition CFO

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, mambers, or partners of the firm. If the shargholder is not an
individual, list the individual shareholders/parinersimaembers. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the
10K in lieu of completing this section,

If none, explain.

FirstName _Gusuma
LastName  Sukhapitawana

MI Suffix
Address 3 Pinewood Rd
City Old Westbury State/Province/Territory:  NY _Zip/Postal Code: 11568
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Country e o
Position President

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship ta the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter
“None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

| None

7. List all Jobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (1.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter
"None."” The term "lobbyist" means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, departmant heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real
praperty subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist” does not Include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ [NO

fa) Name, litle, business address and telephone number of lobbyisi(s):
{ None

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.
[ None

(¢} List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):
[ None

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michaei Pagliarulo [MIKEP@HVAC-NY.COM]

Dated: 08/18/2020 11:63.28 AM

Title: Sentar Project Manager
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, hoards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property
subject o County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
counly, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable cansent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal,
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any
determination made to suppert or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation,
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been
formally proposed.
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BI1D NUMBER
94127-041719-055

COUNTY OF NASSAU | naccd:03/21/20

" BIDS WILL BE REGEIVED AND OPENED AT BID OPENING DATE
OFFICE OF PURCHASING, 1 WEST STREET, 0411119

NORTH ENTRANCE, MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501 14:00 A.M, E.D.8.T.
OFFICE HOURS 9 AM ~ NOON & 1 PM — 4:45 PM

BUYER TELEPHONE
Anette Sullivan 8186 571 6103

=

PREPARE YQUR BID ON THIS FORM USING BLAGK INK OR TYPEWRITER

2y N

! KPR35 2018
BIC TITLE Gas & Oil Burner Maintenance l TU‘I

« ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE@P&NED 11 AM

THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER AFFIRMS AND DECLARES THAT HE/SHE HAS CAREFULLY EXAMINED THE ADVERTISED INVITATION FOR
BIDS, THE BID TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, AND GERTIFIES THAT THIS BID 1S SIGNED WITH FULL
KNOWLEDGE AND AGGEPTANCE OF ALL THE PROVISIONS THEREQF AND OFEERS AND AGREES, IF THIS BID IS ACCEPTED WITHIN
NINETY (90} DAYS FROM THE BID QPENING DATE TO FURNISH ANY OR ALL THE ITEMS UPON WHICH PRICES ARE HEREINAFTER
QUOTED [N THE QUANTITY AND AT THE PRIGES BID

CASH DISCOUNT GF 0 PERGENT WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PROMPT PAYMENT WITHIN 20 BUSINESS DAYS.

THE BIDDER CERTIFIES THAT: (A) THE BID HAS BEEN ARRIVED AT BY THE BIDDER INDEPENDENTLY AND HAS BEEN SUBMITTED
WITHOUT GOLLUSION WITH ANY OTHER VENDOR OF MATERIALS, SUPPLIES OR EQUIPMENT OF THE TYPE DESCRIBED [N INVITA-
TION FOR BIDS, AND (B) THE CONTENTS OF THE BID HAVE NOT BEEN COMMUNIGATED BY THE BIDDER, NOR, TO1TS BEST
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, BY ANY OF TS EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, TO ANY PERSON NOT AN EMPLOYEE OR AGENT CF BIDDER
CRITS SURETY ON ANY BOND FURNISHED HEREW/TH PRIOR TO OFFICIAL OPENING OF THE BID.

)FH&?QEM&G&WHNG

BELIVERY MADE TO. GUARANTEED DELIVERY DATE
Address Info goes h
NCDPW TBD

DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF CRDER
Various locatlons

EMPLOYERS FERERAL TAX ID NUMBER

11-3266966
TOLL FREE TELEFHONE NUMBER:
BID3 MUST BE SIGNED BY PROPRIETOR, PARTNER OR OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO SIGN FOR CORPORATION

NAME OF BIDDER

HYAC, INC.
ADDRESS 681 GRAND BLVD,, SUITE 7
CTY nrpp PARK, ,. STATE 31y ZIP CODE | 10q TELEPRONE (31 52 3400
Ao GUSUMA SUT KHAPIWATANA - PRESIDENT
SIGN?&\TURE OF AUTHCORIZED INDIVIDUAL N PRINT OR TYPE NAME OF SIGNER AND T|TLE
[

I
N EXPEUTING THIS BID, THE BIDDER WARRANTS THAT THE FRICES SUBMITTED HEREIN ARE NOT HIGHER THAN THOSE OFFERED
TO ANY GOVERNMENTAL OR COMMERCIAL CONSUMER FOR LIKE DELIVERIES. THE PRICES HEREIN SHOULD NOT INCLUDE ANY
FEDERAL EXCISE TAXES OR SALES TAXES IMPOSE BY ANY STATE OR MUNIGIPAL GOVERNMENT. SUCH TAXES, IF INCLUDED,

MUST BE DEDUGTED BY THE BIDDER WHEN SUBMITTING BID. BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO ALSO READ THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS.

BID TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Bids on equipment must be on siandard new equipment, latest model, 4. FRICES The provisions of the Now Yark State Fair Trade Law (Fed-
except as otherwise specilically stated in proposal or detailed specifica- Crawford Act) and the federal price discrimination law (Robinscn-Patman
tionn, Where any pari of nominal appurtenances of cquipment is not de- Act) da not apply to purchases made by the Couny,

seribed, it shall be understood that all equipment and appintenances which 5. SURETY In the event that an awasd is made hereunder, The Divector of

are usually provided in the manufacturer®s stock model shall be furnished,  Purchase reserves the right to request successful bidders 10 post, within one

2. Bids on inaterials and supplies must be for new items except as other- week, security for faithful performance, with the undorstanding that fie whole o
wise specifically stated in bid or detailed specifications. any pat thereof may be used by the County of Nassau to supply any

3. Bidder deslares that the bid is made without any conneetion with any deficiency that may arise from any default on the part of the Bidder. Such
othor Bidder, submitting & bid for the same jtems, and is in all respects gecurity must meet all the requirements of the County Atorney and be

fair and without coltusion er fraud. approved by the County Attomey.
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6. SAMPLES Samples, when reguired, must be submitied strictly in accordance with 18. All supplies whicl are customarily labeled or identified mmst have secrely nffixed
instructions; otherwise bid may nol be congidered, I sarples ore coquesied thereta the asiginal un-rutilated labe} or marking of the manufactocer.
subsequent ta bid epening they shial) be deiiversd within fve (3) days of the request
for bith 10 hiive consideration. Sumples must be funished free of charge and must be 19. Billings for deliveries must be rendered on County claim forms.
zecompanied by descriptive memorandum {ovoices indieating if the Bidder desires
thelr return; also specifying the address o which they are ia be returned, provided 20, Furaiture, machines, and other equipment must be deliverad, installed and sel in
they have not been used or mode useless by tests. Award sanples may be held for place as directed, reatly for use ualess otherwise specified, :
comparison with deliveries. Samples will be retumed at the Bidders risk and
expense. 2]. Deliveries are subject to reweighiny al destination by the County and payment will

be made on the basis of materials delivered. Normat shrinkage will be allowed in such

Award The Director, Office of Purchasing reserves the right belore making award to instances where shrinkage is possible. Short weight shall be sufficient cause for
make investigations as to whether or not Lhe Heins, qualifications or fwilities nffered cancellation of order at Vendors expense.

by the Bidder meet the requirements sel forth herein and are sample and sufficient to
insure the proper performance in the event of awnrd. ‘The Bidder must be prepared, if 22. GUARANTEES BY BIDDER Bidder hereby puarantees: {a) To save the County, fts

requesied by the Director, lo present evidence of experience, ability and financial agenis end employees harmless from linbility of any natuce or kind for the use of aiy
standing, as well s a statemenl as to plant, machinery and capacity of the copyrighted or wr-copyrighied Goimposition, secret process, petented or unpalented
manfacttrer for the production and disaribution of tie material en which he is invention, article or appliance fornished or used i the performance hereof of which the
bidding. Upon request of he Direator, successfil bidder shall file certification from Bidder is not the Patentet, assignes or licensee, and te defend any netlon braught sgainst
the manufactucer relative to authonizalion, delivery, sevvice and guaranices, IFit is the County in the nawe of the County and endsr the direction of the Counly Aremey at
found thal the conditions of the bids are not complied with or that artfcles or the sole cost of the Bidder or in the sote optinn of the Director to pay the cost of such
equigraent proposed to be fumished do not meet the requirements called for, or that defense to the County. (b) His products epainst defective imatedal or workinanship end 1o
the qualification, firancial sianding or facililies are ot satistfactory, the Director may repoir any damages er marring oceesioned in transit.

reject sueh bids, Itis distinetly understood, hewever, that nothing in the foregaing

shall mean or imply that it is obligatory upen the Director to ake By ¢xaminalions {e} To furnish adequate protection fom dantage for all werk and to Tepair damages of
before award; and it is further understood that, if' such examination is made, it in na any kind, for which he or his werkinen are responsible, ta the building or equipment, to
way relieves tie Bidder from fulfilling all requirements and conditions of the bid. this own work or the work of other Yendors, or in the opinion of the Diractor to pay for

the same by dedncticns in peyments dve under this <contract,
Awards wifl be made to the lowest responsibie Bidder. Cash diseounts will not be a

Factor in determining awards, except in (s bids. Consideration will be given o the (d) To pay for nil permits, licenses and fees ond giveall notices and comply with 81l Jaws
reliability of the Bidder, the quantities of the msterials, equipment or supplies to be ordineaces, nides and regulations of the <ity, village or town in whish the installation lis
famished, their conformity with the specifications, the purpose for which required to be made, and of the County of Nassau and the State of Mew York,

and the erms of delivery.
(e} Tocany proper insurance in the opinion of the Director, and approved by the

The Director reserves the right lo reject and all bids in whole oF in part and to waive County Attomey lo protect the County from loss in case ef accident, fire and theft,

technical defecss, imepularities and omissions {fin his judgment the best interests of £} That he will keep himself fully informed, ofall numicipai ordinances and

the Cowstty will be served, regulations, state and natfonal laws in Eny manner affecting the wark or goods
herein specified, and any extra work contrasted for by hin, and shal! at il times

Linless otherwise indicared herein, the Director reserves the right 1o nake award by observe and comply with said ordinances, laws and repulations, including &1]

items, by elasses, by group of ftemns, or as a whole. pravisions of the Workinen Compensation and Labor Laws, and shall indemnify
and save bannless the County of Nassau and the Nassau County Legislature Som

DELIVERIES Upon faihure of the Vendor te deliver within the lime specified, or legs and liability upon sny md all Claims on aecount of any physical injury to

within reasonable tima as interpreted by the Divector, or failive to make replacement persons, inehiding death, or damage to progerty and from all eost and expenses in

of rejected articles, whea 56 requested Immediately or as directed by the Director, he sutits whith may be brougiit against the same on account of such injurjes

Director may purchase from otlier sources to take the plzce of the item rejected or not irrespeetive of the actual cost of the same and ircespective of whether the sume

delivered. The Direclor reserves the right to authorize immediate pwrchase from shall have been due te the negligence of the Bidder or his apents.

othier saurees ageinst rejections on any order when necessary. On all-such purchases (1} That the jreros firnished shall conform to all the provisions of the bid and this

the Vendor agrees te prompily reimburse the Courty for excess cast cecasioned by warranty shall survive acceptance, or use of any materia] so furnished.

suich purchases. Should the cest be less, the Vendor shal] have o claim to the (h)  Thai all deliveries will not be inferior to the accepled bid sample,

difference. Such purchases will be dedueted trom order quanlity,
23 LABOR LAWS and ANTIDISCRIMINATION. Upon the vendor acceptance

An order may be canceled at the Vendoss expense pon nonperformance. Failure of hereof, the vendor agrees to comply with Artiele IX, Section 2 C of the
the Vender to furnish additional surety withis len (10} days from date of requested Constitutien of the State oF New Yark, Scction 220 2200, 220b, 220d, 220e and
shall ke sofficient canse for the eancellation of the arder, 230 of the Labor Law, Section 5 and 12 of the Lien Law, Article 2 of the Unifonn
Commercia! Code, Sections 108 and 109 as wel] as Article 18 of the General
When in the determination ofthe Director, the articles or equipment delivered fail to Municipaf Law, Secijon 2218 of the County Govermment Law of Nassau County.
meet County specifications or, if in the determination of the Director, the Yendor Sealion 224.2 of the Nassan County Aduinistrative Code, the provisiens of the
consistently fails to deliver os ordered, (e Diractor regerves the right, to cancel the anti-Diserimination Order of Nassau County, and the vendor shall keep himself
order and purchase the balance from other sources at Vendor expense, fully fiformed of all additinnal municipal ardinances and regulations, Stawe and

National Laws in any momner effecting this order 2nd the goods or services
delivered or rendered or ta be delivered or rendered there under, and shall &1 all

Delivery sust be made ns ordered and in aceerdance with the bid, If delivery times abserve and comply with said ordinances, laws and regwlations at his sal

instiuctions do nef appear on order. [t will be interpresed to menn prompt delivery, cost and expense,

“The decision of the Director ns to reasonalile compliance with delivery terms shall be

final. Burden of proof of delay in receipt of order shall rest with the Vendor. 2. ASSIGNMENT. The conlraclor iz hereby prohiblted fram assipned, travsfering,
cotrveying, sublerting or oiherwise disposing of this contract or his right, title, or

The County Agencics wilt not sehedule any deliveries for Saturdays, Swdays or interest therein, or his power (o execule such contaey, i any oflier person or

Lega| Holiday, except comumodities required for daily consungition or where the corporation without the previous consent in writing of the officer, board or agency

delivery is an emergency, a replacemen, or is averdue, in which cvent the awarding ihe contracl.

tonvenience of the Agency will govern,
25, The County of Nassan wili not be vesponsébie nor lisble for any shipment or

Supplies shail be securely xnd praperly packed for shipment, according to accepted delivery of any materinls, supplics, or <quiptnent withaut it's express written

commercial practice, withoul extra charge for packing cases, secks, bailing or sncks, instructions or valid Pucchase Order.

Lhe eontainers to remain the propeny of the agency wiless definitely stated othenvise

i {lie bid, W, No changes, medilications or nliszations shall be deemed cfiective
nor shall the spme be binding zpoi the County unless in writing and signed by the

The Vendor shall be responsible for delivery of supplies in good condition at peini of Direclar, Ofice of Purchasing or his doly/ des i T ive,

destination. The Vendor shall file all ctainss with cander for breakage, imperfections
and other losses, which will be dedueted Fom invoices. The receiving Ageney will
note for the beneit of Vendor when packapes are not recefved in good conditions,

Dirscter. Ofifiee of Pluchasing



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04118-055

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

THE NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE REQUIRES THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION PRIOR TO CONSIDERATICON FOR AN
AWARD,

Bidders Name: HvAc, INC.
Address:  ¢g1 GRAND BLVD., DEER PARK NY 11729
Telephone No: ¢s; 243 4300 Fax No:

1. State Whether: A Corporation ___NYS CORPORTATION

Individual

Partnership

GUIDELINES FOR DISCLOSURE

THE NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE REQUIRES THE NAMES AND HOME® ADDRESSES OF ALL PRINCIPALS,
DISCLOSURE MUST BE PROVIDED AS INDICATED BY TYPE OF OWNERSHIP, (PLEASE LIST ALL REQUIRED
INFORMATION ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH TO BID.)

1) Sole Proprietorship/Indlvidual. The Name and Home Address of the Sale Proprietorship/individual,

23 Closely Haid Cerporation. The Name and Home Addresses of all Shareholders, Officars and Diractors.

3) Publicly Traded Corporation. Only the page(s) of the SEC FORM 10-K setting forth the name of all officers and

directors.
4) Not for Profit Corporation, The Names and Home Addresses of all members, Officer aned Directors.
5) Partnarship. The Names and Home Address of all General and Limited Partners.
) Limited llabllity Company. The Names and Home Addresses of all Members.
I3 Limited Liabllity Partnership. The Name and Horne Addresses of all Members.
8) Joint Venture. The Names and Home Addresses of all Joint Ventures,

NOTE: IF ANY ENTITY IS TIERED, YOU MUST ALSO LIST ALL INDIVIDUAL PRINCIPALS OF THE TIERED ENTITY.
*IN THE CASE OF PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATIONS THE SEC FORM 10K SUFFICES AND HOME ADDRESSES ARE NOT
NECESSARY.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0,B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
BIDDER SIGN HERE gjvl [ @ m ; T’W PRESIDENT

BIDDER TITLE
3



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

QUALIFICATION STATEMENT.
BIDDER'S NAME;

HYAC, INC.
ADDRESS:
681 GRAND BLVD,, SUITE 7, DEER PARK, NY 11729
1. STATE WHETHER: CORPORATION _ X INDIVIDUAL PARTNERSHIP ___ |

2. IF A CORPORATION CR PARTNERSHIP LIST NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(S) OF OFFICER(S) OR MEMBER(S)
PRESIDENT ‘
GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA

VYICE PRESIDENT

SECRETARY

TREASURER

3. HAVE YOU FILED A QUALIFICATION STATEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF NASSAU? __ YES
IF SO WHEN?

4, HOW MANY YEARS HAS YOUR ORGANIZATION BEEN IN BUSINESS UNDER YOUR PRESENT NAME? _ 23 YEARS

5. HAVE YOU, OR YOUR FIRM, EVER FAILED TO COMPLETE ANY WORK AWARDED TO YOU?

IF 50, WHERE AND WHY?
NC

6. IN WHAT OTHER LINES OF BUSINESS ARE YOU OR YOUR FIRM INTERESTED? NONE

7. WHAT IS THE EXPERIENCE OF THE PRINCIPAL INDIVIDUALS OF YOUR ORGANIZATION RELATING TO THE SUBIECT
OF THIS BID?

INDIVIDUALS PRESENT YEARS OF MAGNITUDE AND IN WHAT
NAME POSITICN EXPERIENCE TYPE GF WORK CAPACITY
JAMES GERARDI [e]e] 35 YEARS HVAC CO0

8. IN WHAT MANNER HAVE YOU INSPECTED THIS PROPQSED WORK? EXPLAIN IN DETAIL
WALK THRU & PREVIOUS SERVICE

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SEGN HERE ﬂvk‘b_w—/ J&J&M{’ {8500 PRESIDENT

BIDDER % TITLE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

9. THE CONTRACT, IF AWARDED TO YOU OR YOUR FIRM, WILL HAVE THE PERSONAL SUPERVISION OF WHOM? GIVE
NAME AND PRESENT POSITION

JAMES GERARDI -~ COO

10, BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM PROVIDING THREE (3) REFERENCES OF FAST PERFORMANCE,
REFERENCES SHOULD INVOLVE PROIECTS AND/OR SERVICE SITUATIONS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE TO THIS BID.
REFERENCES MUST HAVE HAD DEALING WITH THE BIDDER WITHIN THE LAST THIRTY-SIX {36} MONTHS, THE
COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONTACT ANY OR ALL OF THE REFERENCES SUPPLIED FOR AN EVALUATION OF
PAST PERFORMANCE IN ORDER TC ESTABLISH THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BIDDER BEFORE THE ACTUAL AWARD OF
THE BID AND/OR CONTRACT, COMPLETION OF THE REFERENCE FORM IS REQUIRED,

NASSAU COUNTY (AND ANY OF [TS AGENCIES) MAY BE LISTED AS AN ADDITIONAL REFERENCF, BUT MAY NOT BE
SUBSTITUTED FOR ANY OF THE THREE REQUIRED REFERENCES.

1. REFERENCE'S NAME;
STONY BROOK UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

ADDRESS:
100 NICHOLS RD
STONY BROOK, NY 1179¢
‘TELEPHONE! 631-444-8173 CONTACT PERSON  JAMES PRUDENTI
CONTRACT DATE:

CURRENT

2. REFERENCE'S NAME:

MIDDLE COUNTRY C8D
ADDRESS:
8 43RD ST
CENTEREACH, NY 11720
TELEPHONE; __631-285-8830 CONTACT PERSON _FRANK FIORINO
CONTRACT DATE:

CURRENT

3. REFERENCE'S NAME;
CONNETQUOT CSD

ADDRESS:

780 OCEAN AVE

BOHEMIA, NEW YORK. 11716
TELEPHONE: _ 631-244-2215 CONTACT PERSON _ JOHN ALLEN
COMTRACT DATE:

CURRENT

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0,B, DESTINATION ARD INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE (} i ]\)u- %{ XJ\OWQ%ED—Q/\A PRESIDENT
BIDDER

TITLE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

USE SEPARATE PAGE IF ADDITIONAL SPACE 1S NEEDED.

1 certify that all the statements contalned in this document are true, complate and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief and are made in good falth, including data cantained in the Organization’s Relevant Experience. A false
certificaticn or failure to disclese information shall be grounds for disqualification or termination of any award,

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATIQN AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SEGN HERE ﬂ Uévu é;@\ m MDP%UJ/\_ PRESIDENT

BIDDER Y TITLE
6



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORX 4127-04118-055

endlx EE
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNIFIES FOR MINQRITIES AND WOMEN

The provisions of this Appendix EE are hereby made a part of the document to which it is attached.

The Contractor shal] comply with all federal, State and local statutory and constitutional anti-discrimination provisiens. In
additicn, Local Law No. 14-2002, entitled “Participation by Minority Group Members and Women in Nassan County Contracts,”
govemns all County Contracts as defined by such title and solicitations for bids or proposals for County Contracts. In accordance with
Local Law 14-2002;

() The Contractor shall not discriminate against employees or applicants for employment because of race, creed, color, national
origin, sex, age, disability or marital status in recruitment, employment, job assignments, promations, upgradings, demotions, transfers,
layoffs, terminations, and rates of pay ar other forms of compensation. The Contractor will undertake or continue exi sting programs
related to recruitiment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, transfers, and rates of pay or other forms of compensation
to ensure that minority group members and women are afforded equal employment opportunities without diserimination.

(b) At the request of the County contracting agency, the Contractor shall request each employment agency, labor union, or
authorized representative of workers with which it Les a collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish a
written statement that such employment agency, union, or representative will not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color,
nationzl origin, sex, age, disability, or marital status and that such employment agency, labor union, or representative will
affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the Contractor’s obligations herein,

(c) The Contractor shall state, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees, that, in the performance of the County
Contract, all qualified applicants will be afforded equal employment opportunities without discrimination because of race, creed,
color, national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status.

(d) The Contracter shall make Best Efforts to solicit active participation by certified minority or women-ownad businegs
enterprises (“Certified M/WBES") as defined in Section 101 of Local Law No. 14-2002, including the granting of Subcontracts.

{e) The Contractor shall, in its advertisements and solicitations for Subcontractors, indicate its interest in receiving bids from
Certified M/WBESs and the requirement that Subcontractors must be equal opportunity employers,

{f) Contractors must notify and recaive approval from the respective Department Head prior to issuing any Subcontracts
and, at the time of requesting such authorization, must submit a signed Best Efforts Checklist.

(g) Contractors for projects under the supervision of the County’s Department of Public Works shall also submit a utilization
plan listing all prepesed Subcontractors so that, to the greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors will be appreved prior to
commencement of work. Any additions or changes to the list of subcontractors under the utilization plan shall be approved by the
Commissioner of the Department of Public Works when made, A copy of the utilization plan any additions or changes thersto shall be
submitied by the Contractor to the Office of Minority Affairs simultaneously with the submission to the Department of Public Works.

(h) Ateny time after Subconiractor approval has been requested and prior to being granted, the contracting agency may
require the Contractor to submit Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned Business
Enterprises. [n addition, the contracting agency may require the Contractor to submit such documentation at any time after
Subeontractor approval when the contracting agency has reasonable cause to believe that the existing Best Efforts Cheeltst may be
inaceurate. Within fen working days (10) of any such request by the contracting agency, the Contractor must submit Documentation,

(i) Tuthe case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy County Executive acting on behalf of the
contracting agency, the Contractor must, within two (2) working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it
employed Dest Efforts to obtain Certifled M/WBE participation through proper documentation.

(i) Award of a County Contract alone shall not be deemed or interpreted as approval of all Contractor’s Subcontracts and

Contractor’s futfiliment of Best Efforts to obtain participation by Certified M/WBEs.

ALL BEIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DEETVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE E 23Ivl v ﬁ § E ,@D;L&\"‘QB@\J-@/V.Q)\, PRESIDENT

BIDDER TITLE
7




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-065

(k) A Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minerity or Women-owned
Business Enterprises for a period of six (6) years. Failure to maintain such records shall be deemed failure to make Best Efforts to
comply with this Appendix EE, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or considered breach of the County Contract.

(I} The Contractor shall be bound by the provisions of Section 109 of Local Law No. 14-2002 providing for enforcement of
violatiens as follows:

a.  Upon receipt by the Executive Director of a complaint from a contracting agency that a County Contractor has
failed to eomply with the provisions of Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EE ar any other contractual
provisions included in furtherance of Local Law No, 142002, the Executive Director will try to resolve the
matter,

b, Ifefforts to resclve such maiter o the satisfaction of all parties are unsuccessful, the Executive Divector shall
refer the matter, within thirty days (30) of receipt of the complaint, to the American Arbitration Association for
proceeding thereon.

c.  Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall submit to the Executive Director his
recommendations regarding the imposition of sanctions, fines or penalties, The Executive Director shall either
(1) adopt the recommendation of the arbitrator (if} determine that no sanctions, fines or penalties should ke
imposed or ({ii) medify the recommendation of the arbitrator, provided that such modification shall not expand
upon any sanction recommended or impose any new sanction, or increase the amount of any recommended fins
or penalty. The Executive Director, within ten days {10} of receipt of the arbitrators award and
recornmendations, shall file & determination of such matter and shall cause a copy of such determination to be
served upon the respondent by personal service or by certified mail retum receipt requested. The award of the
arbitrator, and the fines and penalties imposed by the Executive Director, shall be final determinations and may
only be vacated or modified as provided in the civil practice law and rules (“CPLR™).

(m) The centractor shall provide contracting agency with information regarding all subcontracts awarded under any County
Confract, including the amount of compensation paid to each Subcontractor and shall complete all forms provided by the Executive
Director or the Department Head relating to subcontractor utilization and efforts to obtain M/WBE participation, .

Failure to comply with provisions (a} through (m) above, as ultimately determined by the Executive Director, shall be a
material breach of the contract constituting grounds for immediate termination. Once a final determination of failure to comply has
been reached by the Executive Ditector, the determination of whether fo terminate a contract shall rest with the Deputy County
Executive with oversight responsibility for the centracting agency.

Provisions (a), (b) and {c) shall not be binding upen Cantractors or Subcontractors in the performance of work or the
provision of services or any other activity that ere unrelated, scparaie , or distinct from the County Contract as expressed by its terms.

The requirements of the provisions (a), (b) and {c) shall not apply to any empleyment or application for employment
outside of this County or solicitations or advertisements therefore or any existing programs of affirmative action regarding
employment outside of this County and the effzct of contract provisions required by these provisions (a), (b) and {c) shall be so
limitad.

The Contractor shall include provisions (a), (b) and (c) in every Subcontract in such mauner that these provisions shall be
binding upon each Subcantractor as to work in connection with the County Contract.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Best Bfforts Checkfist” shall mean a list signed by the Contractor, listing the
procedures if has undertaken to procure Subcontractors in accordance with this Appendix EE,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contract” shall mean (i) a written agreement or purchase order instrument,
providing for a fotal expenditure in excess of twenty-five thousand doilars (§25,000), whereby a County coniracting agency is
committed o expend or does expend funds in retum for labor, services, supplies, equipment, materials or any combination of the

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WiTHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

PRESIDENT
TITLE

BIDDER SIGN HERE




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
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foregoing, to be performed for, or rendered or furnished to the County; or (ii) a written agreement in excess of one hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000), whereby a County contracting agency is committed to expend or does expend funds for the acquisition,
construction, demolition, replacement, major repair or rencvation of real property and improvements thereon. However, the term
“County Contract” does not include agreements or orders for the following services: banking services, insurance policies or contracts,
or contracts with a County contracting agency for the sale of bonds, notes or other securities.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” means an individual, business enterprise, including sole
proprietorship, partnership, corporation, not-for-profit corporation, or any other person or entity other than the County, whether a
contractor, licensor, licensee or any other party, that is (i) a party to a County Contract, (ii) a bidder in connection with the award of a
County Contract, or {iii) a proposed party to a County Confract, but shall not include any Subcontractor.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” shall mean a person or firm who will manage and be responsible
for an entire contracted project.

As used in this Appendix EE “Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned
Business Enterprises” shall include, but is not limited to the following:

a. Proof of having advertised for bids, where appropriate, in minority publications, trade newspapers/notices and
magazines, trade and union publications, and publications of general circulation in Nassau County and
surrounding areas or having verbally solicited M/YWBESs whom the County Contractor reasonably believed might
have the qualifications to do the work. A copy of the advertisernent, if used, shall be included to demonstrate that
it contained language indicating that the County Coniractor welcomed bids and quotes from M/WBE
Subcontractors. In addition, proof of the date(s) any such advertisements appeared must be included in the Best
Effort Documentation. If verbal solicitation is used, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s signature and
starnp shall be required as part of the documentation.

b. Proof of having provided reasonakle time for M/WBE Subcontractors to respond to bid opportunities according
to industry norms and standards. A chart outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from M/WBEs is
suggested to be included with the Best Effort Documentation

c. Proof or affidavit of follow-up of telephone calls with potential M/WBE subcontractors encouraging their
participation. Telephone logs indicating such action can be included with the Best Effort Documentation

d. Proof or affidavit thet M/WBE Subcontractors were allowed to review bid specifications, blue prints and all other
bid/RFP related items at no charge to the M/WBEs, other than reasonable documentation costs incurred by the
County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WBE,

e. Proof or affidavit that sufficient time prior to making award was allowed for MYWBEs to participate effectively,
to the extent practicable given the timeframe of the County Contract.

f. Proof or affidavit that negotiations were held in Best Efforts with interested M/WBEs, and that M/WBEs were
not rejected as ungualified or unacceptable without sound business reasons based on (1) a thorough investigation
of M/WBE qualifications and capabilities reviewed against industry custom and standards and (2) cost of
performance The basis for rejecting any M/WRE deemed unqualified by the County Contractor shall be inciuded
in the Best Effort Documentation

g. If an M/WRBE is rejected based on cost, the County Contractor must submit a list of all sub-bidders for each item
of work solicited and their bid prices for the work.

h. The conditions of performance expeciad of Subcontractors by the County Contractor must alse be included with
the Best Effort Documentation

i. County Contractors may include any other type of documentation they feel necessary to further demonstrate their
Best Efforts regarding their bid documents.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F,0.B. DESTINATION AND INCIUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE /UANQUOJ& o 0@ W PRESIDENT

BIDDER Y TITLE
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As used in this Appendix EE the term “Executive Director” shall mean the Executive Director of the Nassau County Cffice
of Minority Affairs; provided, bowever, that Executive Director shatl inelude a designee of the Executive Divector except in the case
of final determinations {ssved pursuant to Section (a) through (I) of these rules.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Subeantract” shall mean an agreement consisting of part or parts of the confracted
work of the County Contractor.

As used in this Appendix EE, the term “Subcontractor” shall mean a person or finm who performs pait or parts of the
contracted work of a prime contractor providing services, including construction services, to the County pursuant to a county
contract. Subcontractor shall include & person or firm that provides labor, professional or other services, materials or supplies to a
prime contractor that are necessary for the prime contractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services 1o the County pursuant to a
county confract. Subcontractor shall not includs a supplier of materials to a contractor who has contracted to pravide goods but no
services to the County, nor a supplier of ingidental materials to & contractor, such as office supplies, tools and other items of nominal
cost that are utilized in the performance of a service contract.

Provisions requiring contractors to retain or submit documentation of best efforts to utilize certified subcontractors and
requiring Department head approval prior to subcontracting shall not apply to inter-governmental agreements, In addition, the
tracking of expenditures of County dollars by not-for-profit corporations, other municipalities, States, or the federal government is not
required.

Prohibition of Gifts. In accordance with County Executive Order 2-2018, the Contractor shall not offer, give, or agree to
give anything of value to any County employee, agent, consultant, construction manager, ot other person or firm
representing the County (a “County Representative™), including members of & County Representative’s immediate family,
in connection with the performance by such County Representative of duties involving transactions with the Contractor on
behalf of the County, whether such dutles are related to this Agreament, or any other County contract or matter. As used
herein, “anything of value” shall Include, but not be limited to, meals, holiday gifts, holiday baskets, gift cards, tickets to
golf outings, tickets to sporting events, currency of any kind, or any other gifts, gratuities, favorable opportunities or
prefarences, For purposes of this subsectlon, an immediate family member shall include a spouse, child, parent, or
sibling. The Contractor shall inciude the provisions of this subsection in each subcontract entered Into under this
Agreement.

- Disdasure of Conflicts of Interest. In accordance with County Executive Order 2-2018, the Contractor has disclosed as

part of its response to the County’s Business History Form, or other disclosure form(s), any and all Instances where the
Contractor employs any spouse, child, or parent of a County employee of the agency or department that contracted or

procured the goods and/or services described under this Agreement. The Cantractor shall have a continuing obligation,
as crcumstances arise, to update this disclosure throughout the terin of this Agreement.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q.B, DESTENATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN POORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

[ PRESIDENT
TITLE

BIDDER $1GN HERE

BIDDER
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INDEMNIFICATION:

Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmiess County and its agents, efficers and employees, from and against any and all losses,
costs, expenses (including attomeys’ fees and disbursements), damages and liabilities, arising eut of or in connection with any acts or
amissions of Contractor, its officers, agents or employees, provided, however, that Contractor shall not be responsible for that portion,
if any, of a loss that is caused by the negligence of the County; and provided, further, that Contractor shall not be llable for
congequential, Indirect or special damages, Contractor shall, at County's demand and at County's direction, defend at its own risk and
expense any and all suits, actions or legal proceedings which may be brought against County, its agents, officers or employees in
connection with a loss for which Contractor is responsible under this paragraph.

DEFINITIONS:

¢The term "County” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the County of Nassau, State of New York.

«The term “Contractor” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the successful bldder, vendor, proprietor,
partnership, or cotparation receiving an award to perform any or all of the services specified hereln In accordance with
the terms of this agreemant,

«The term “agency” as Used herein, shall be deemed as the department, division, bureau, office, agency or other Nassau
County establishment authorized to recelve the service spedified herain.

+ The term “Director” as Used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the Director of the Office of Purchasing.

» The term “Blanket Order” as used hereln, shall be deemed as the multiple use pricing agreement as a result: of this bid.
» The term “Purchase Order” as used herain, shall be deemed as the single use pricing agreement as a result of this bid.
s The term “complate” as wiitten in this bid must include alt equipment, delivery and Instaliation of same in its entirety,
as listed in the contract documents, and Is te Include all supervision, labar, matertafs, plant equipment, transportation,
testing, (if required) incidentals, and other facilities as necessary andfor required to execute all the work as herein
spacifled, or as incidentally required to provide a complete operating installation.

NOTE: INSERT FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IN SPACE PROVIDED ON PAGE 1.
IMPORTANT
PRICE MUST BE INSERTED WITH TYPEWRITER OR INK, BIDS MUST BE SIGNED IN INK. TO ASSURE OFFER REACHING

IN TIME, YOU ARE URGED TO MAIL YOUR FORMAL SEALED BID EARLY, THIS FORMAL SEALED BID MUST
REACH OUR OFFICEBY 11.:00 A.M, LATE FORMAL SEALED BIRS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED,

All propesals and bid documents submitted in response must include a completed copy of the County of Nagsau
Consultant’s. Contractor’s and Yendor’s Disclosure Form. Additionally, if the bidder — prospective vendor —
utilizes the services of any individual or crganization for the purposes of conducting lobbying activities, the
proposal must also include the Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Form, completed by that
individual/organization.

In addition, all proposals and bid documents submitted in response must include a completed: (i) Business
History Form and (if) Principal Questionnaire for all “principals” who hold a ten percent {10%) or greater
ownership interest in the proposer/bidder.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.O.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WIFHIN DOORS UNLESS QTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

srover sion vens (Do S d)he posa PRESIDENT

BIDDER ¥ TITLE
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Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

I. Name of the Entity: HVAC, INC.

Address: 681 GRAND BLVD, SUITE 7

City, State and Zip Code: DEER PARK, NEW YORK 11729

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: _ 1i-3266966
3. Type of Business: __ Public Corp __ Partmership __ Joint Venture
__Lid. Tiability Co _X Closely Held Corp Other (specify)
4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or

comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, 2ll parties of Joint Ventures, and all
members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

GUSUMA SUKHAPTWATANA 3 PINEWOOD RD, OLD WESTBURY, NY 11568

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. Ifthe shareholder is not
an individual, list the individual shareholdres/partners/members. If a Publicly keld Corparation include a copy
of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA 3 PINEWOOD RD, OLD WESTBURY, NY [1568

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0,B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE PELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGH HERE g)‘k—“—' @J& MJ{Q@S@_:G—Q}J - PRESIDENT

BIDDER TITLE
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Page2 of4
8. List al] affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on Iing 1. abave (if

none, enter “Nane™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take
part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary
compenies not previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

NONE

7. List ail lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid,
ete.). The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any
client to influence - or promote a maiter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department
heads, legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee
and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or
improvement of teal property subject to County regulation, procurements, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term is defined herein. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, efiployee,
counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her oficial duties.

(a) Name, title, business addrass and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

NONE

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE //UM :)UM%D@_@J PRESIDENT
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Page 3 of 4

(&) Deseribe lobbying activity of each lebbyist. See page 4 of 4 for a complete description of
lobbying activities.

NONE

{c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a [obbyist (e.g., Nassau County,
New York State):

NCNE

.

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor
authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they
are, to his’her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: l’R’\ \\ W \ZO ‘,q Signed: (j( M M&QUQ”{N

Print Name: ?x"USUMA SUKHAPTWATANA

Title: PRESIDENT

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q.8, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFTED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA PRESIDENT
BIDDER TITLE

14



OFFICE OF PURCHASING . FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

Page 4 of 4:

The term Jobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any memiber thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, appose, approve or disapprove
any local legisiation or resclution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County
Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with
respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract
specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of & contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or
agreement involving the dishursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive,
County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Comunission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subiect to County
regulaticn, or any agencics, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for
proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with regpect to the terms of the acquisition or
disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real
property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal,
adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law: the decision to
hold, timing or cutcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a
board or cominission;

any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification ot substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to suppart or oppose any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including eny determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any
amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule ar regulation has been formally proposed.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

RIDDER STGN HERE _{ £ Qs — M O MNW PRESIDENT

BIDDER ¥ TITLE
15




FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
4127-04119-055

OFFICE OF PURCHASING
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK

Page | of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM
1. Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term “lobbyist”

means any and every person or organization refained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or
promote a matter befere - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators
or committees, including bui not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisary Committee and Planning
Commissicn. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or
improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term “lobbyist” does not
include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New
York, when discharging his or her official duties.

NONE
2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nagsau County,
New York State):

NONE
3. Narme, address and telephone number of client{s} by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is
retained, emploved or designated:

NCNE

ALL BIDS MLIST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE (,/{LMJ ﬁ W08 o peny @M PRESIDENT

BIDDER v TITLE
16



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL

COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055
Page 2 of 4
NONE
4. Describe lobbying activity conducted, or o be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for

each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of [obbying activities.

NONE

5.

The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities befors whom the lobbyist expects to lobby
NONE

N DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

&S PRESIDENT
TITLE




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PRGPOSAL

COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04115-065
Page 3 of 4
6. If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or employment,

you must attach a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or employrnent is oral, attach a written
statement of the substance therecf. 1f the written agreement of retainer or employment does not contain a
signed authorization from the client by whom you have been authorized to lobby, separately attach such e
written authorization from the client.

7. During the previous year, has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers
provided campaign centributions pursuant to the New York State Election Law to the campaign commiittees
of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign committees of any candidates Tor
any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County Clerk, the
Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

If yes, to what campaign committee? If none, you must so state:

NONE

I understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of Information
Technology (“IT™) to be posted on the County’s website.

I also understand that npon termination of retainer, employment or designation I must give written
notice fo the County Attorney within thirty (30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the
foregoing statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign commitiees listed abave

were 1nade freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any
benefit or remuneration.

Dated: ff ( i 20{9 3 Signed: (?{ ADM@\.Q}.{&@O(J@\

Print Name: GQSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA

Title: PRESIDENT

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.O.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UKLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE G,U;u_ \jJU\ M 4] mﬁ&ﬁﬁp—% PRESIDENT

BIDDER Y TITLE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-065

Page 4 of 4

The term Jobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, pessage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove
any local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County
Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with
respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract
specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for propasals, or solicitaticn, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, oan, or
agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive,
County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Comumission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County
regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for
proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or
disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real
property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal,
adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to
hold, timing or outceme of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a
board cr commission; any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight
hearing;

the issuance, repezl, modification ot substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any
amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule or regitlation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying" or “lobbying activities” does not include: Persons engaged in drafting legislation,
rules, regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on proposed legislation, rules,
regulations or rates, where such professional services are nof otherwise connected with legislative or executive
action en such legislation or adminisirative action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapets and other
periodicals and radio and television statlons and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in
connection with proposed legislation, rules, regulstions or rates are limited to the publication or broadeast of
news items, editorials or other comment, or paid advertisements; persens whao participate as witnesses,
attorneys or cther representatives in public rule-making or rate-making proceedings of a County agency, with
respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public record thereof and all preparation by
such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to influence a County agency in an adjudicatory
proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York State Administrative Procedure Act.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.C.B. DESTINATION AND TNCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
1

BIDDER SIGN HERE QM PRESIDENT
BIDDER ¥ TITLE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAL STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer whe, at the discretion of the County, taking info
consideration the reliabllity of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by
the County, offers the best value {c the County and who will best promote the public interest,

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this guestionnaire. The
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole propristorship or by an authorized representative of the
firm, corporation or parthership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none”, No hlanks.

(USE ADDITICNAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 4[“ [?_O(Q

1} Proposer's Legal Name: HYAC, INC

2} Address of Piace of Busingss: 681 GRAND BLVD., SUITE 7, DEER PARK 11729

List all other business addresses used within last five years:

3) Maliling Address (If differanf),__ SAME AS ABOVE

Phone - ©31-243-3400

Does the husiness own or rent its facilities? RENT

4) Dun and Bradstreet number__ NONE

5} Federal LD. Number: 11-3266966
8) The proposer is a (check one): Sole Propristorship Parthership _X  Corporation __ Other
(Describa)

7} Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes __ No_X I Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or mare other businesses? Yes _ No X If Yes, please provida details: _

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes ___ No _X I Yes, provide details.

BIDDER f TITLE
20

ALL BEDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE PELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,
BIDDER SIGN HERE OX Ndas :)\AQ/MM PRESIDENT



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

10) Has the proposer ever had & bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any
other government entity terminated? Yes __ Mo X _ If Yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a
bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the
termination (if a4 contract).

11} Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes ___ No X if Yes, state
date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilitiss and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business andfor any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affiliated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigatien and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosscuting or Investigative agency? And/or, in the past § years, have any awner and/or
officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation
was related to activities parformed zat, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes, _ No X If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13} In the past & years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state
and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner andfor officer of an affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any govemment agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's positicn at or
relationship to an affillated business. Yes __ No _X . If¥es, previde details for each such
investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer ar managerial employee of this business had, either
before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events
that allegadly cocurred during the time of emplayment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to
the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes___ No X IfYes, provide details for each such
charge.

by Any misdemsancr charge pending? Yes __ No X IfYes, provide details for zach such
charge.

¢} Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the undetlying facts of which related to the
oconduct of business? Yes __ No X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) Inthe past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeaanor?

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE QM % ﬁ%&?@m PRESIDENT

BIDDER TITLE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04113-055

Yas ___ No X If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviction.

8) Inthe past 5 years, baen found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory
provisions? Yes __ No X If Yes, provide details for each such occutrence.

15} In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its awners or officers, or any ofher affiliatad business had
any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held? Yes No X ; If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

16) For the past {5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or falled to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and
sewer charges? Yes __ No_X  IfYes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed
response to all questicns checked YES', If you need mere space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it fo the guestionnalre.

Provide a detailed respanse to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as cutlined below, NOTE: If no conflicts exist,
please expressly state “No conflict exists.”
(0 Any materiat financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau
County. _ NONE NO CONFLICT EXISTS

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest In acting on
behalf of Nassau County,

NONE NO CONFLICT EXISTS

(liiy Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance

of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
NONE NQ CONFLICT EXISTS

b)  Please describe any procedures your fism has, or would adopt, lo assure the County that a
conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.
NONE NO CONFLICT EXISTS

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating
extensive expertence in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the resulis of these
experiences, must ba identified.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHEN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
BIDDER SIGN HERE (J\I Doer (8. PRESIDENT

BIDDER T TITLE
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QFFICE OF PURCBASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPQSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

B.

C.

D.

Should the proposer be other than an individuat, the Proposal MUST Include:
i} Date of formafion;

) Name, sddresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including
sharehaldars, members, general or limited partner;

iy  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company;
v}  State of incorporation {if applicable);

v)  The number of employees in the firm;

vl)  Annual revenue of firm;

viiy  Bummary of relevant accomplishments

vii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

Indicate number of years in business.

Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's
capacity and reliability to perform these services.

Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Propaser has providsd
similar services or who arz qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work,

Company STONY BROOK UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

Contact Persen__ JAMES PRUDENTI

Address _ 100 NICHCLS RD
City/State STONY BROOK, NY {1750
Telephone 631-444-8173

Fax #

E-Mail Address  JAMES PRUDENTI@STONYBROOCKMEDICINE.EDU

BIDDER i TITLE
23

ALL BIDS MUST BE ¥,0,B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY wgnm DOCRS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
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881 Grand Boulevard - Suite#7 - Deer Fark, NY 11729 - (631)245-3400 - (651)243-4310 fax

April 11, 2019

County of Nassau
Office of Purchasing

RE: HVAC, INC. RESUME OF HVAC CORPORATION

To Whom it May Concern,

HVAC, INC is a closely held corporation, !t was incorporated in New York State on May 10, 1995

HVAC, INC. has been operational for 24 Years,

Its President Gusuma Sukhapiwatana resices @ 3 Pinewoad Rd, Old Westbury, NY 11568

It employs 15 office and profect management positions. It has over 35 Service Technicians.

HVAC, Inc. Revenue (see attached financial statement)

HVAC, Inc. has provided an array of services from HVAC Machanical Construction to HVAC Services & Repair
including Automatic Temperature Cenirol, Boiler Service, Maintenance and Instaliation, Refrigeration, start up and
preventative maintenance

Respectfully,

(e St Liaparcil-

Gusuma Sukhapiwatana
President
HVAC, inc.



681 Grand Boulevard - Suite#7 - Desr Park, NY 11729 - (631)243-3400 - (651)248-4310 fax

April 11, 2019

County of Nassau
Office of Purchasing

RE; HVAC, INC. DISCLOSURE

To Whom It May Concern:

HVAC, INC. Is a closely heid corporation.

tt was incorporated in New York State on May 10, 1995

Its president Gusuma Sukhapiwatana resides @ 3 Pinewood Rd, Old Westbury, NY 11568,

Respectfully,

i

Gusuma Sukhapiwatana
President
HVAC, Inc.



681 Grand Boulsvard - Sulte#7 - Deer Park, NY 1729 - (631)243-3400 - (B31)243-4310 fax

April 11, 2019

County of Nassau
Office of Purchasing

RE: HVAC, INC. BUSINESS HISTORY

To Whom it May Concern,

HWVAC, INC Has been in business since it's incorporation in the State Of New York on May 10, 1995,

Gusuma Suxhapiwatana is the president and owner of the Corporation. She resides at. 3 Pinewood Road, Old
Westhbury, New York 11568,

HVAC, Inc. Employs a staff of 12

If you require any additional Information, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

WW&M

Gusuma Sukhapiwatana
President
HVAC, Inc.
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KENNETH J ANDERSON C.P.A,
.0, BOX 814

MELVILLE NY. 11747
631-981-2795

Accountants’ Revie

I hava reviswed he accompanying linandlal statements .of
Decamber 37, 2016 and 2015 and the related statements offn
for the year thon anded, and the related notes i the finangfy statef éi‘-
analytical procadures la managements financial data an,qﬁ\! king lnqu:rlas\ej compay managament, A review ls
substanially less I scope than an audt, the objectwa "hich iy‘tr}pe expra§§‘|én of an opinion regardmg the financlal

stalem ant as a whale, Accordingly, | do not express. h an }plnn

Wenagemeni Is responsible for the preparation and
with 1.8, generally accepted accounting principlashihl
Internal contral relevant to the preparation a “Pr
mizstaternent whather due o fraud or arrg,

and Review Services promulgated by,i_ha F\cseiuntlr}g and, lﬂ‘e lew Services Commiltes of the AIGRPA, Thoss standards

racquire me fo perfornt procedures 3¢l du'l it q‘%{; %e as a basis for reporting whether | am aware of any
rhaterial modifications that shoulgibe mal Gito-the finsAL)El statements forthem to be in accordance with U.S.
ciples. | E&lidve that the results of my procedures provide a reasonable basls for
S, . .

S5, i
Based on our roview, Faliie qw te of any materdal modifications that should he made fo the decompanying
financhal statements in order fo to be In accordanca with generafly aceepted accaunting principles.

April 3, 2017

Kennath J. Anderson, CPA




HVAG, Inec.
. Balance Sheet )
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015

Assefs

Cuirent Azsels:

Cash in Banks 73,069

Accounis Reteivabie 3,781,314
Cost & Estimated Earning in Excass of Billings on

Uncompleted Contracls 136,622

Retalner 240,000

Inveniorias 220700

Total Current Asseis 4,460,602

Other Assets

Intangible Assets 400

Acclmulated Depreclation 400

Total Fixed Assats 0 0

Total Assets 6648201 $ 4,480,802

Accotints Payable . 4449884 $ 489,048
Bllling In Excess of Co@f'& I:st\mé‘féts Eamingdon

ot f’ ~ $ 266,069 $ 124,532

Prepaid Expensa’g 8,341 5,068

Stockholders Lo 25,224 28,224

Total Current Liabiliti .- 4,739,528 643 872

100 100

3,808,653 3,816,630

3,008,753 3,818,730

k| 0,648,284 § 4480602

The-Accountanis’ Report and Nofes are partof this statement,




HVAGC, Ing, .
income Statement
For The Years Ended Decetber 31, 2016 and 20

Cost of Goods Soid P
Inventory Begnning ' $ 220 7B®f
Outslde Laber . TATEBEL e,ﬁqvlaos
Purchases ' 6,%[2?},5‘{092 4,004.585
Dot Labor 496,280 243,440
Bond Insurance ' o 259,654 92,847
Drafting Cost e 1,868
Job Site Expensas 2,134
Bid/Licensas/Permits 4,500
Truck Expensas 62,777
Rubbkish Removal 2,600
Equipmeant Rental/Rent 8,194
* Inventory Ending "% (220,700)
Total Cost of Goods Sold § 12,090,548
Operating Expenses
Offlce salary 263,819 $ 279,053
CI8 Inc. Aggregated Cost 4,108,371 -
Insurance 174,383 138,790
Cfflcars Salary 375,550 " P3B,500
Payroll Taxes 72,222 B5,018
Employes Beneflts 46,871 78,759
Rent/Utiily ] 18,780 38,320
Advertising ahd Promgfi on 16,862 14,694
Dues and Subscipt! 1,183 944
"Talsphone Expenss 822 587
Office/Postage Expén 3,901 2,932
Plofessmnal quﬁ e 5600 3,600
5817 6412
761 428

$ 514362 §  B67,837

The Aceountanis’ Reporf and Notes are perf of fhls statemen,




" HVAG Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended Decerober 31, 2016 and 2015

Casfi on Hand and In Banks - Baglnnlng 3

Gash Flows from Oporating Activities

Ry
Net incame (Loss) $3,619.00
Accounis Recelvable - Trade (354,1006.00)
liventory 563,300.00
Prepald Taxes and Expenses 380,00
Cost & Fstimated Esrnlngs in Excess of Blillng oy
. Uncompleled Contracis . (134,522.60)
Billing In Excess of Gost & Estimated Earning oa
Uncompleted Contracts 124,632.00-
Accounts Payzble (428,761.50) .
Retalner " 152,600.00
Cash l‘ncraase!macraasa[ filom Opsrafing Activitiea B (42.052)
&
Net increase/(Decraase) 92 447 {81,062)
Cash in Bank - Ending ‘ $ 165,486 § 73,069“

The Accauntants' Report and Notes are part of this statement,




‘HVAC, Inc.
Statement of Income and Retalned Eat nmgs
For the years ended
December 31, 2016 and’ 2015

2018
Revenues . ‘ ‘% 19,487,742
]
Cost of Sales 14,228,610

Gross Proflf

Operating Expensges

Net lncome hefore Income Taxes

Add; Interest Incorme 3
Lass; Provision for income Taxes (3,000)
Net Income 44,609
Dividend Disirftdions

Retalned Espnings - Beginning . ’ a772.0e
Retained Ealrninqs ~Ending 3 (18,653 5 3,8168630

‘'ha Azec Unfants' Report and Mates ara part of this etalement,




HVAG, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 1 - Slgnificant Accountlhg Policles

A. Nature of Business - HVAC ine, is engaged in constuctin in the Mewf --mk Metropm][fa
area, Conetruction arvices are typically performed under fixad- prlceﬁautmcls which arg -
awarded afler submilial of ssaled bids. Gonlracts are typloally with pgbhﬁlﬁo\femment
agohales and thelr duration is from one to thes years. u,,

hiln praparing thése
_accapted I the:

of assets and labiliiies, the s Iosures of contingent ag;
reported revenues and expenses. Although managerael
heen used are reasonable, actyal resylts could vargfiam the egiimates thal wers Lmad
Management parlodically evaluates estimates forfcmnunusd reasonﬁblaness Appropriate
adjustmants If any, io lhe estimates used ars qgij}ls{ed pl;mﬁpa(,twély Ieled upoh suich

that would affect managefnent's estimates with
mathod, allowange for doultful accounts, and a

ract i recognlzed in the proportion
stimated laf?ai costs to.complets the contract,
jialon asfbhtracts axtend over ons o nore

Siha pariod in which revisions hecorna
Tdkamouri E:)f ani.lclpated losses in the perlod in which
Clalms for &t [ional contract reven(ies are recogiized to the
prob e that' clair will restit in additlonal revenue and the

fg%ation mathod, Under this method

Cast and profit estimates are §li
perlods, and any required adjl.is i
known. Prowsmns ars matl

extent of Gosts Incuy
amount gan be relig
have been al \owed <

D. Balance Sheef‘dlasslflcaﬂ
Company Includes i oﬁr aQt assetyhnd fabiifies amounts realizable and payable undar
long-term rysion nont s aven when such amounts are realizable or payable ovar

a periodd

E. Cash Equivalgn

apyd BNl
il é Compdhy lje
,-5.42 to $250,000' Qé dapositar. At times, balances held at each financial institution may
i e'%ccsed 250, 00(5 : i hich represents a eredit risk to the Company.

The Aceountanls* Reporl and Moles are part of his statenent,




HVAC, inc.
Notes to the Financtal Statemenis -
As of Decembér 31, 2016 and 2015 =

F. Receivables snd Bad Debts - Accounts reveivable represant collectible sl el %
refalnage balances due from contracts. Itis the Campany's poliey to writgbff ach‘big}its. .
recalvable af the time they are bsfieved to be uncollectible. ‘The effact offiis:msthod liife,

" flnancial statements approximates that of using the aliowance for doylifd) sccounts metiiol 2

4 &

G, Property, Equipment, and Depreclation - Property and equlpm‘éfn are st
and are depreciated \nder accelerated methods. Depreaiation 'iggbprovidad Jn amoinls,
aufficient to wilte off the cost of depreclabld assets, less saivagﬁ‘f&?’élua over their eéth{]afed
usefiil lives. :

Sl Faylsions of -
noial statemants da aot
t incur faderal Income
in & Sfoskholders’ parsonal
foifal tax‘%@tqaﬂnns. 48 Cornpany has
ifany hesalso elegipd 8 Corporation -
wessire prc;:@}jz‘i}'é'ﬂ for af the state
ry

H. & Gorporation Stafus - The Gompany has elecled to [Qé
subchapter S oftha Internal Reverue Cade. Accordingly;ths
Include a proviglon for federal income taxas. Tha gaé‘:.pany
Income taxes, Instsad, lis samings and losses ar.g;j'— cluded
income fax refurns are taxed based on thelr pa‘;
basad on their personal lax sltuations, The %
status for fhe State of New York and state Inéos
comporate rate of § 3,000,

&
ﬁém wrlte oft bas!s L., a bad

. Accounts Recelvabie. The Accountgﬁﬁtﬁhﬂal’a‘['“
debt expense is chargad whan an ﬁé'z&i‘é}um Is deten i

for bad dabts has never besan majhk
hs

o
=3
=
b
=
=
te
=
=
g
=
-
[
=
fa)
<
=
=
[=]
&
P
=,
=2

{first In - first ouf) or market.

K. &GI8 Inc, Anaregated Q’o!'}é'- This Is ag@;‘_&gg;e cost of labor (wages) provided by Commercial
Instrumentation Senp‘cji'?ig’{nc. o HVAC Insshiojects This labor cost was recorded as &
whole. Individual prgjac £os| ):;ma on a Pro-Rata basls.

L. Bubssquent Eyents, THe
batance sheat datelhaough Adle, 2017, the date of the flnaaclal sialements were avallabla
to beissued. Mo subfshuent eveRis were entified requiring recogniiion ar disclosure in

&

M. Major ClEtgmers, During the year ended Decemnber 81, 2016, approximately 76 percent
of reveques Wi artvad from four customers. Conltracts recajvable {rom thase clistomars
amoiitadio$s t%ei} at December 1, 2018. .

i g

A
S
i

£

The Accounlamy' Report snd Notas am parl of fhis siatemenl.




HVAG, Inc, .
Notes to the Financial Staterments
As of December 31, 2016 'and 2015

M. Contingenclas. The Company Is subject to varlous dlaims did legal proce?e"dlﬁ"
covering a wids renge of matlers that arise In the ardinary course of lls hyl§iness 5
Management ballaves thal any liability that may ultimately result from jr‘éso}uﬂun o
matters will nol have a materlai adverse effect on the financlat candl [ rasults of
oparations of the Company. o s

CE T,
The Company ls contingently liable to a surely company underég:‘g\eneral incler Itﬁ 5
agreemonl. The Cempany agreas to Indemnify the stirely for ARy, fiayments made i
santracts of stiety ship, garanty, or Indemnity. The Company bel ié’\?é‘%.mat all contingent
liabilities will be satisfied by their performance on the s.picifr'c bendad Enﬁ fagls.

i Entities,

. e

0. Agcotnts Recaivable, The Company Is primarily & Printé Qagn

Most ccniracts have Net 30-terms, but the QOwners habially it administrative

overhead and the nacesslly of muftipls approva]s’;%'?;&hﬂect;ooﬁa;liq jion Manager efe.),
Recognizing that prompt collaation of Paymanty ;s}\rital toejé{?”ail,hy irstiow, The Company
has startad aggressively pursuing monies that e dellngiiint. Spegifically with ncressed AR
staffing and the utfization of thelr attorneys i d5ary, Poligithas enacted on 3/26/47
a8 per & dirsciive from the CRO. If should ba notéd: fsise recelidhles are considared highly
cailectible bacauss the Owners are Pub) tes (SCHAG ,li[éi(aeisltias & Municipalities)

L@
I

Tha Aszountenls® Report and Motes are parl of (s siatemant.




HYAQC, Inc,
Motes fo the Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 2 - Contracts Recslvable, Confracts receivable at December 31
are summarlzed as foliows;

GCompleted coniracts 4
Canfrasts in progress” 3,868,081
Retalhega {152, 500)
\ ]
"5 402,011

Note 3 - Costs and Estlimatad Earnings on Uncomp]éted Goﬁ
Followlng is & stimmary of contracts |n pro;;ress at _-_~
Docember 31, 208!

5 7 8,070,883
£ 4714740

. Costs Incurred on uncampleted contracts
Estimated earnings

§ 4,785,808
5,041,872

5 (256060)

Less hillings fo date

B{ngs in excass of costa,

uncompleted conlracte g § 256,069
Note 4 - Backior,
The following is

Balanse - . § 32,360,789
FOTE 9,506,000
41,866,769

a venue Arned for ihe year endled
'{member 3, 20?5 . 10,301,497
. Decernher 31, 2016 $ 34,585272

The Accountants’ Repoit and Notes are part of thls statement,
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK

FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
4127-04118-055

Company MIDDLE COUNTRY CSD
Contact Person__FRANK FIORING
Address 8 43RD ST

City/State CENTEREACH, NY 11720
Telephone 531-283-8830

Fax # 631-738-2719

E-Mail Address__ FFIORINO@MCCSD.NET

Company

CONNETQUOT CSD

Contact Person

JOHN ALLEN

Address

780 OCEAN AVE

City/State

BOHEMIA, NEW YORK 11716

Telephone

631-244-2215

Fax #

631-589-(683

E-Mail Address

JALLEN@CCSDLLORG

ALL BEDS MUST BE F.0.5, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE K{S{ My 6«? LJQJEUM M

PRESIDENT

‘BIDDER

24

TIILE



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119.055

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTIGN WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ACDITION, MAY
SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES,

|, __GUSUMA SUKHAPTWATANA | being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items
contained in the foregoing pages of this guestionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supslied
full and complete answers to each ltem therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | wii
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances accurring after the submission of this questicnnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional Inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

//ﬁ&ay of RPriC 201_%'

Hotary Publte Slalg of New Yot
No. 0106108504

Qualified In Suffolk County 25,
Gemimssion Expos Apr 1, PO

o THERESA L. MORGAN

Name of submitting business;  HVAC, INC.

By: GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA
‘ Prinf name
O(/u)v:fm, Mo Pus o skeus
) Signature *
PRESIDENT
Title
£ i 2019
Date

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELYVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE %;m-\*f \55}\/@ Mf&) o s~ PRESIDENT
25

BIDDER TITLE



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK A4127-04119-065

PRINGIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten
parcent (10%) or greater ownership interast in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need
more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as naecessary and
attach them to the questionnairs.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND GOMPLETELY, FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WiLL BE REJECTED AS
NON-RESPONSIVE AND |T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name _ GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA
Dateofbirth 12/ 27 [ 1048
Home address _3 PINEWOOD RD
City/state/zip____OLD WESTBURY, NY 11568
Business address _ 681 GRAND BLVD,, SUITE 7

City/state/zip DEER PARK, NY 11729
Telephone 631-243-3400

Other present address(es) _NONE
City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check all applicablg)
President_12 / 31 /2011 Treasurer / !

Chairman of Board ! / Shareholder f /

Chief Exes. Officer / / Secretary / /
Chief Financial Officer ! ! Partner ! /
Vice President / / ! /

{Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO_X If Yes, provide details.

;L Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contrisution made In whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ____ NO X __ if Yes, provide dstails.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
arganization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _X_; If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the
past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide details.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F,0.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNEESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE (—?Aﬁlu.z 5 W0 &m@_ﬁ_‘ PRESIDENT

BIDDER \ TITLE
26




OFFLCE OF PURCHASENG FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-058

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
or &8 a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detsiled respense to all gusstions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the gquestionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any afiiliated businesses or not-for-profit arganizations listed in
Section & in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering info contracts with that agency?
YES NO X if Yes, provide details for each such instance,

Besn declared in defauit and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract andfor the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to mest pre-qualification standards? YES __ NO X If Yes, provide details
far sach such instance.

Been suspended by any govemment agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose
on confract? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8, Mave any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition
and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptey as a result of bankruptey proceedings
initiated more than 7 years ago and/cris any such husiness now the subject of any pending bankruptey
proceedings, whenever initlated? If "Yes’, pravide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed
response o all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _X  If Yes, provide detalls for
each such charge.

{s there any misdemaanar charge pending against you? YES NO X [If Yes, provide
details for each such charge,

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO X_  If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? YES ___ NO _X  If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviction,

In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES _ NO X _ I Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

"ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGK HERE /{)\J&)’v ijﬂ %}U& @—ﬂk—d\ FRESIDENT

BIDDER TITLE

27



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

9.

In addition tc the information provided in response to the previous guestions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency andfor the subject of an investigation where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated
business listed in respense to Question 87 YES__ NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

10, In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization isted in

11

12,

response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/er a civil anti-trust investigation
and/or any cther type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state
and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer? YES __ NO X If Yes:
provide details for each such investigation.

- In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affillated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sancticn imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to
any professional license held? YES NO X If Yes; provide detalls for each such instance.

For the past § tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any zpplicable

federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including buk not limited to water and sewer
charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide detalls for each such year,

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWESE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE . PRESIDENT
BIDDER TITLE




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-056

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WiTH RESFPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 8IDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY
SUBJECT THE PERSCON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TC CRIMINAL CHARGES,

|, _GUSUMA SUKHAPTWATANA , being duly sworin, state that [ have read and understand all the items
contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers o each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the exscution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, informatlon and belief, | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

orp-to before me this my of ‘Q?F’ (. 20_/5(

THERESA L. MORGAN -
0 /@)" ﬂﬂﬂm . HNotary PuhlchS[gat%ust%%w York

_Xolar§ Puslic K fifiad in Sufteik Ceun
e Gﬁmellfsaslt]m Explres April 19‘%0 g’d

HVAC, INC.
Name of submitting business

GUSUMA SUKHAPTWATANA
Print name

Signature

PRESIDENT
Title

Ay 2019

Date

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q,B, DESTENATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFEED.

RIDDER $TGN HERE Q [TAS. T mw PRESIDENT
BIDDER TETLE

29




QFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04919-055

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR CLARiFlCATION

Before bidding, biddsars must axaming ali of the Contract documents, including the specifications, any
drawings, and all instructions, If the bidder finds any inconsistency, ambiguity, omission or error in the
specifications, drawings, instructions or any other Contract

document, or If the biddar is in doubt as to the meaning of any term or condition of the Contract, the bidder
must premptly so notify the Office of Purchasing in writing pricr to the bid epening. The failure of the bidder to
notify the Office of Purchasing, prior to the bid opening of any inconsistency, amblguity, cmission or error that
the bidder actually found, or that should have been discoverad by a reasonably prudent bidder, will preclude
and negate acceptance of the bidder's claim. .

If the Office of Purchasing receives a notification from 3 bidder of a differing site condition or an
inconsistency, ambiguity, omission ar errer in the Contract documents, the Office of Purchasing will, as it
deetmns necessaly or desirabla, fssue a written interpretation or correction to the Contract documants as an
amandment to the Contract documents. Any such amendment will be made available electronicaily to each
person that recelved a copy of the Contract documents as reflacted in the records of the Office of Purchasing
» and any such amendment will also be available at the place where the Contract documents are available for
inspection by prospective bidders,

Upen suck mailing or delivery, such amendment shalf become part of the Confract documents and shall be
binding on all bidders, whether or not they have had actual notice of such addendum,

Please note that all bidder requests for information or clarification must be received by the Authority at
lzast 72 hours prior to the bid opening. Any hidder requests for information or issues with the contract
documents presented after that time may not be addressed by the Office of Purchasing.

Ordinance # 153-2018
Pursuant to Ordinance # 153-2018, a bidder that is awarded a contract under this bid is required to pay the
Counfy an administrative service charge in accordance with the following schedule:

Value of Contract Administrative Fee
$0-%$10,000 $0

Cver $10,000-$50,000 $1680
Over $50,000-$100,000  $266
Over $100,000 $533

After an award, the successful bidder(s) will be notified by the Director of Shared Services, or their designee,
when payment of the administrative charge is due. Ploase note, if you are a religious, charitable, nonprofit, or
not-for-profit erganization, please include this Information in your bid for consideration by the Director of the
Shared Services to waive the fee,

Ordinance # 72-2014

The bidder declares that they are a registered vendor with the County. All registered vendors must pay a Two
Hundred Seventy-Fiva Dollar {$275.00) per cantract fee to register Blanket contracts on the County's
procurement website, as required under Ordinance # 72-2014.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F,Q.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE Ebj Ly jUMQQ W&ﬂ%—- PRESIDENT

BIDDER \ TITLE
30




QFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 4127-04119-055

PURPOSE: The purpose of this bid is to establish a price structure on which items and/or services will be made under
Blanket Orders,

INTENT
SCOPE: It Is the INTENT of the County of Nassau to properly describe by these spedfications, terms and conditions an

adequate method of providing a gas & it burher maintenance service for the agency or agendes namad hereln In order
that they may enjoy uninterrupted service in conslderation for- payment of the price bid.

AWARD: Award, If any, will be made to the lowest responsible bidder, who In the opinion of the Director of Purchasing,
meets the specifications and qualifications stated herein. The Directar of Purchasing reserves the right to make an award
be items, groups, or classes of items or as a whole. Awards will be made In accordance with the terms and conditions
attached hereto and made part hereof,

PERIOD COVERED: Shall be for one {1) year from the effective date. The County of Nassau reserves the right to
extend the Blanket Order up to an additional four (4) year(s), at up ta ane (1) year options. However, the termination of
the Blanket Order may be further extended up to two (2) months beyond the stated termination date. The maxlmum
period of any Blanket Order as a result of this hid with renewal aptions applied shall be five {5) year(s), and if the further
extensien is applied, five (5) years and two (2) months.,

PAYMENT IN DETAIL: Blling shall be rendered in detall, listing parts and materials used, their prices and labor shown
In hours and extended rates,

PAYMENT: A certifled Invoice, or a County daim farm to which the invoice is attached, shall be submitted In arrears,
directly to the using agency, supportad by vouchers signed by agency personnel attesting to satisfactory completion of

the required services as specified.
Aok AR RO Rk R KR AYENDOR, CLATM CERTTETCATTON % 3% sk ook ok sk o e ok ok o ok o

If a claim voucher is not being submitted, the following certification MUST appear on the invoice:

I hereby certify that all items or services were delivered or rendered as set forth in this claim; that the
prices charged are in accordance with referenced purchase order, delivery order or contract, that the claim
is just, true and correct; that the balance stated herein is actually due and owing and has not been
previously claimead; that no taxes from which the County is exempt are included; and that any amounts
claimed for disbursements have actually and necessarily been made.

Claimant Name Date

By Signature - Title

CLATM VOUCHERS AND CERTIFIED INVOICES NOT PROPERLY COMPLETED WILL BE RETURNED TO YOl UNPATD.

Vendors may download clalm form NIFS560 at the fallowing URL:

hitp:/ /www.nassaucountyny.qov /agencies/ Comptroller/ Docs/PDF/ClaimVoucherFormBlank.pdf

ALL BYDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER S7GN HERE (A e Dnes“.&en\-
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RETENTION OF BID: Vendor Is required to make a copy of his completed hid document ane applicahle attachments.
Any purchase orders Issued against this bid will refer %o the bid and attachments to designate items awarded,

METHOD OF BIDDING: Please submit unit price in the appropriate column.

ADDITIONAL BIDS: The County reserves the right, for any un-contemplated additional requirements of extraordinary
quantities of particular items to czll for new bids, therefore, whenever in the opinton of the Director of the Office of
Purchase it Is in the best interests of the County of Nassau to do so.

PARTICIPATION BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS: The successful vendor agrees that all pofitical subdivisions of New
York State and all other entities authorized by law to make such purchases may participate in any award under this bid.
These Entitles shall accept full responsibllity for any payments due the successful bidder for their purchases hersunder.

TAX PROVISION: Purchases made by the County of Nassau are not subject to State, Local Sales Taxes or Federal
Exclse Taxes, Federal Exemption #A-109538  State Exernption #EX 7213062C. The County of Nassau is not: subject to
any Existing “Fair Trade Agreements” and bidders should be governed accordingly,

INSURANCE AND WORKERS COMPENSATION: The successful bidder agrees to obtain from an insurance company,
authorized to do business In the State of New Yark, and keep in force during the tarm of any agreement, a policy of
Comprehensive and General Liability Insurance naming the Contractor as an insured, and naming the County of Nassau
as an additional insured, including but not limited to the torts and negligence of Contracior’s personnel, with a combined
minimum single limit of three million doilars ($3,000,000,00) for hadily injury and property damage for any one
occurrence at the Contractor’s scle cost and expense.  Evidence of insurance may be required prior to Notlca of Award or
lssuance of a Purchasa Order,

The Contractor shalt comply with all provisions of the Workers’ Campensation Law and shall furnish a certificate showing evidence of
current coverage.

GENERAL CONDITIONS;
All repalrs to be made In accordance with the Oceupational Safety and Heaith Administration safety requirements.

Cortractor will furnish all labor, materials, transportation, tools, instrumentation, parts and accessories neceassary to
repalr and restore the equipment to optimum operating condition,

All Contractor persannel assignied to any requirement of a contract established must be fully qualified and cognizant of
the required and applicable electrical codes and safety requirements, and must adhere to them.

All parts supplied must match and inter-member without modification to the designated equipment, and must be in
accordance with the spedfications of the manufacturer of the part to be replaced.

Except as otherwise specified, all contract requirements will be performed at the site as required.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTINATION AKD INCEUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOOKS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE PRESIDENT
BIDDER TIVLE
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Any reguirement to remove any part of the equipment or system(s), to the Contractor's shop, must be approved by an
autharized agency representative, Nassau County shall supply all utillies which are avallable on location insofar as
compatibiiity requirements permit,

All requirements performed by the Contractor will be subject to inspection and approval by an authorized designated
representative of Nassau County,

Employees of the Contractor, while on service call, shall carry Identification badges or cards and shall be instructed to
submit same te scrutiny upon request of security or supervisory personnel of Nassau County.

NON-ASSIGNMENT: In accordance with Section 138 of the State Finance Law, the contract may not be assigned by
the Contracter or Its right, title or interest therein assigned, transferred, conveyed, sublet or otherwise disposed af
without the pravious consent, in writing, of Nassau County and any attempts to assign the contract without the County's
written consent are null and void.

FIRM PRICES Price shall remain firm for the first year of the Blanket Purchase Order and ho upward escalation will be
permitted. Thereafter, Increases in labor and/or matarial(s) costs may be considered provided they are based on certified
lebar contracts, uncontrollable matertals costs which can be verified in national publications or other Increases auditable
by the County of Nassau. The burden of proof for such Increases shall be upon the Contractor and shall be formally
directed to the Director of Purchasing. The dadision as to whether or not such increases will be granted shall be made by
the Director of Purchasing and shall be final, In the event an increase in nat granted when requested, the Contractor
may elect to cantinue at the bid prices or given written notice of termination, upon receipt of which the Blanket Purchase
Order will be re-bid.

TERMINATION PREROGATIVE: The Director reserves the right to cancel the Blanket Order by glving not less than
thirty (30) days written netice that, on or after a date therein Speclfied, the contract, shall be deemed terminated and
cancelled.

DISCLAIMER

Any Blankat Purchase Order issued as a resukt of this bid will establish terms and conditions pursuant to which certaln
materials and/or services are ta be supplied or performed, from time ta time, for a specified period upon issuance by the
County of Delivery Orders. The Blankat Purchase Order is non-exclusive and the County is not bound to purchase, and
no materials are to be dellvered or services performed without a Belivery Order, The Caunty shal! be undet no abligation
whalscever to issue such Delivery Orders, The Blanket Purchase shall not apply In any way o items of matertal or service
desmed by the County in its sole discretion to be extraordinary or invalve any special conditions, guantities,
dreumstancas or complexities.

NEW YORK STATE PRICES; Bidders must represent and warrant that i they are under contract with New York State
for ltems specified hereln, that the price quotad to the County is not higher than the price per unit quoted to New Yark
State for like quantities.

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY CRITERIA: The Directar of Purchasing reserves the right before making an award to
make [nvestigations as to whether or not the qualifications, services, facilities or items offered by the bidder meet the
requirements set forth hereln and are ample and sufficient to ensure the proper parforrnance in the event of an award.
The bidder must be preparad, If requested by the Director of Purchasing, to present evidence of experiance, abliity,
financlal standing, as well as a statement as to plant, machinery, trained personnel and capadity for the rendition of the
service on which the vender 1s bidding. Upon request of the Director, the successful bidder shall file certification from the
manufacturer relative to authorization, delivery, service and guarantees, If it is found that the conditions of the bid are
nat complied with or that the services or equipment proposed to be furnished da nolt: meet the requlrements called for, or
that the qualifications, finandial standing, or fadlities are not satisfactary, the Director may reject such bids, Tt is
distinctly understood, however, that nothing In the forgoing shall mean ar Imply that it is obligatory upon the Director to

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWIESE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE (%:( o MW@&Q@»—/ PRESIDENT
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make any examinations before an award; and it is further understood that, if such examination is made, it in no way
relieves the bidder from fulfilling all requirements and conditions of the bid.

NON-COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATION REQUIRED BY SECTION 139-P OF THE STATE FINANCE LAW

BY SUBMISSION OF THIS BID, BIDDER AND EACH PERSON SIGNING ON BEHALF OF BIDDER CERTIFIES, AND IN THE
CASE OF A T0INT BID, EACH PARTY THERETO CERTIFIES AS TO ITS OWN ORGANIZATION, UNDER PENALTY OR
PERIURY, THAT TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF:

[1] The prices of this bid have been arrived at Independently, without colluslon, consultation, communication, or
agreement for the purposes cf restricting competition, as to any matier relating to such prices with any other Bidder or
with any competitor;

[2] Unless otherwise reguired by law, the prices which have been quoted In this bid have not been knowingly disclosed
by the Bldder and will not: knowingly be disclosed by the Bidder priot to opening, directly or Indlvectly, to any other Bldder
of to any competitor; and

[3] No attempt has been made or will be made by the Bidder to Induce any other person, partnership or corporation to
submit or not ta submit a bld for the purpose of restricting competition.

A BID SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD NOR SHALL ANY AWARD BE MADE WITH [11, 12], [3] ABOVE HAVE
NOT BEEN COMPLETE WITH; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT IF IN ANY CASE THE BIDDER(S) CANNOT MAKE THE
FOREGOING CERTIFICATION, THE BIDDER SHALL SO STATE AND SHALL FURNISH BELOW A SIGNED STATEMENT
WHICH SETS FORTH IN DETAIL THE REASONS THEREFORE:

[AFFIX ADDENDUM TO THIS PAGE IF SPACE 1S REQUIRED FOR STATEMENT]

subscribed to under penalty of perjury under the Iavys of the State of New York,

this, ! [ day of 'D\’Dl-[ (__ 20 f q as the act and deed of said Corporation or
Partnership. !

Identifying Data:

potantial Contractor:
HVAC, INC.

Address:
681 GRAND BLVD,, SUITE 7

Street:

City, Town, et
DEER PARK, NEW YORK 11729

Telephone: 631-243-3400 Title: PRESIDENT

If applicable, responsible Corporate Officer

Name  QUSUMA SUKHAPTWATANA Title  PRESIDENT

sigrature: %Uu\tt» Sullherpuoaib

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE (AN = M)\— PRESIDENT

BIDDER TITLE
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FAILURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM AND SIGN IN APPROPRIATE PLACE SHALL RESULT IN
AUTOMATIC REJECTION OF THE BID.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: All bidders must adhere to the following conditions:

As per New York State Municipal Law 103, no exception can be taken to any matetlal term and/for condition of this bid
with the exception of any warranties as presented in this bid for the specific commodity or service required.

Any language In any proposal or document submitted by a bidder as part of their bid that is accepted by the County of
Nassau cannct be in conflict with any material term and/or condition relevart to this bid with the exception of any
warrantles or the specifications of the commodity of service required by this bid. If there is any conflict between the
bidder’s terms and conditions and the terms and conditions of this bid, the terms and conditions of this bid shall govern,

Bldders must insert FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER in the space provided on page one of this bid.

Late Fermal Sealed Bids will NCT be accepted, Bidders are urged to mail bids eatly to assure delivery on time, Bids must
be receivad by 11:00 AM. on the bid opening date,

Prices MUST be inserted with TYPEWRITER OR INK. Entries with WHITE OUT, CROSS5-0UTS OR LIFT-OFF TAPE
MUST BE INITIALED or that entry will be disqualified,

Bidders shauld submit bid with unlt price in the appropriate column on bid pages or forms attached hereto, In the event
of a discrepancy between the unit price and the extension, the unit price shall govern. Bidders shall submit one (13
ariginal bld document and ail applicable attachments. Any arder issued against this bid will refer to the bid and
attachments to designate items awarded. Bidders agree that all, Direct Purchase Orders and/ar Purchase Orders shali ba
effective and binding upon the Contractor when place in the mail, addressed to the Contractor at the addrass shown on
the Direct Purchase Order or the Purchase Order,

Bldders MUST state manufacturer's name and catalog number of each item bid.

ABSOQLUTELY NO MINIMUM ORDERS shall be appliad to this bid.

Purchases made by Nassau County are not subject to State or Local Sales Tax or Federal Excise Taxes,

Fedetal Exemption Number: A-109538 State Exemption Number: EX 7213062C

Inside (receiving dock) delivery is required on all orders,

The rights and cbligations of the parties under this agreement shal] be govairned by the laws of the State of New York.
Bids are hereby salicited for the commedities and/or services spedified herein which are to be delivered andfor performed
at the locations indicatad, and In strict accordance with alf specifications, terms and conditions attached hereto and made

part hareof,

Bid document must be slaned by proprietor, partner or corparate officer.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.O.B. DESTINATEON AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE %})-@J-" \j U@&J& f]‘}m PRESIDENT

BIDDER TITLE
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The clauses contained In these bid forms set forth the wishes of the County of Nassau in regard to the purchase and/or
services required. However, the Director reserves the right to waive Irregularities, omissions, or cther technical defects If,
in fts judarment, the best interest of the County of Nassau will be served accardingly.

Bidders may teke exception to paragraphs of the bid under a separate: cover letter to be attached to this bid, Indicating
the specific bid page, paragraph and the exception(s). In any event, the decision of the Director will be final.

Qualification statament MUST BE COMPLETED and submitted with bid. See page 4 for further detalls

IMPORTANT NOTE: The Director resarves the right to accept or reject any'and all bids, or separable portions of offers,
and walve techricalltles, iregularities, and omissions If the Director determines the best Interests of the County of Nassau
will be served, The Director, in his sofe discretion, may accept or reject, lllegible, Incomplete or vague bids and his
dedision shall be final, A conditional or revecable bid which clearly communicates the terms or limitations of acceptance
may be constdered and contract award may be made In compliance with the bidder's conditional or revocable terms in the
offer. Priar to award, the Director reservas the right to seek clarifications, request bid revisions, or to request any
information deemed necessary for proper evaluation of bids from all bidders deemed to be eligible for contract award,
Fallure to provide requasted information may result in rejection of the bid.

EVALUATION:

The Directar of the Office of Purchasing (hereinafter known as the Director) reserves the right before making award te
make investigatlons as to whether or not the items, qualifications, services or facilities offered by the Biddar mezt the
requirements set forth herein and are ample and sufficient to insure the proper performance in the event of an award,
The Bldder must be prepared, If requasted by the Director, ko present evidence of experience, abiiity and financial
standing, as wel! as a statement as to plant, machinery, trained personnel and capacity for the rendition of the service on
which he his bidding.  Upon request of the Director of Purchasing, successful bidder shall file certification from the
manufacturer relative to authorization, delivety, service and guarantees. If it is found that the conditions of the bids are
not complied with or that the services or equipment proposed to be furnished do not meet the requirements called fer, or
that the qualifications, financlal standing or facilities are not satisfactory, the Director may reject such bids. It is distinctly
understocd, however, that nothing In the foregoing shall mean or imply that it is obligatory upen the Director to maka
any examinatlons before award; and It is further understood that, if such examination is made, it In no way relieves the
Bldder from fulfilling al! requirements and conditions of the bid.

NON PERFORMANCE

The Contractor agrees that In the event any of the sarvices provided for under the terms of this contract should in any
way be omitted or unsatisfactorily parformed by the Contractor andfor his employess, the county shall so netify the
contractor verbally and follow with a written notification of the defident sarvices for immediate correctian, In the evant:
the Contractor does not correct the deficlent services after receipt of written notification, the Nassau County Department
concerned wiil deduct a parcentage based cn the work not performed or performed unsatisfactorily from the Contractor’s
claim for the perlad covered, If the Contractor continues to omit of unsatisfactorily perform the raauired services, the
County will arrange for the work to be dong by another contractor and the cost of such work shall be deducted from any
monies due or that may become due to the Contractor.

PARTS:

Charges for parts used to compiete work under this contract are required to be itemized on Invoices and may be
summarized on claims, The part thus billed should be identified by manufacturer and manufacturer's part number. Such
chargas for parts will be as enumerated In the PRICING SCHEDULE section above, and all instructicns must be complied
with In order to recelve payment,

In any event, THIS CONTRACT MAY NOT BE USED TO PURCHASE PARTS ONLY

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0,8. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
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BIDDER ¥ TITLE
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Vendar agrees, If requested, to provide the User Agency, the County Conptroller, or authorized representative of the
Offlce of Purchasing with coples of such manufacturer’s list prices.

The Cost Plus rate stated above will be paid only when there is no manufacturer's list price, and when billing is
accompanfed by a written notice from the part manufacturer advising that it does not [ssue price lists or that the
particular item(s) In question do not have a list price.

Bidders (Centractors) are hereby advised that to insure and Facllitate payment, the following information must accampany
the contractor’s claim:

Time sheet signed by authorized County persennel. Time sheels shall show travel time, if any, time of arrival, time of
departure and hours worked.

Detalis of parts used

If parts used are regulay carried In stock and manufacturer’s price [ists are used to price repalr invaices, the contractor
should furnish a copy of the price list to the Office of Purchasing. If parts are purchased to complete the repair,
photocaples of the involces must be furnished with the daim. Camnpliance with the above is necessary in order to
expedite payment.

REPLACEMENT PARTS: The requiraments specified herein represent, for the most part, replacement and/or repair
components to existing and presently owned equipment, and must match and inter-member without modification with the
eguipment and systems Indicated.

PRICE LISTS AND DISCOUNTS: Bidders may attach price Hsts and catalogs indicating discounts available to the
County for all other products not listed herein. New iterns may be added to the price list at the then current price at the
same discount schedule during the Iife of the cantract.

PRICE LIST AND CATALOG SERVICE: The successful bidder shall furnish, upon request, price lists and catalogs to
agencles autharized fo use the Blanket Order which may be awarded under this bid. Photocopies will be accepted in lieu
of originals, Twa (2) coples of the current price list/catalog must be sent to the Nassal County Office of Purchasing,
Failure to keep the Nassau County Office of Purchasing advised of price list/catalog changes may delay the procassing of
payments.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0,B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE OJU%J\’— MW@M’ PRESIDENT
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NY STATE LABOR LAW

If any portion of work being Bid Is subiject to the prevalling wage rate pravisions of the Labor Law, the following shall
apply:

& “Public Weorks” and "Bullding Services” - Definitions
L Public Works Labor Law Article 8 applies to county contracts for public improvements in which labarers, workers
or mechanics are employad on a “public works” praject (distinguished from public *procurement” or “sarvice” contracts).

Il Building Services Labor Law Article 9 applies to Contracis for bullding service work with the county, that: D]
involve the care or maintenance of an existing hullding, or (If) involve the transportation of office furniture or equipment
to or from such building, or {iii) involva the transportation and delivery of fossil fuel to such huilding, and (fv) the principa
purpose of which Is to furnish services through use of huilding service employees.

b. Prevalling Wage Rate Applicable to Bid Submissions A copy of the applicable pravaling wage rates to be pald or
provided are annexed'to the Bid Documents. Bidders must submit Bids which are based upon the prevailing hourly
wages, and supplements in cash or equivalent benefits (l.e., fringe benefits and any cash or nor-cash compensation
which are not wages, as defined by law) that equal or exceed the applicable prevailing wage rate(s) for the location
where the work Is to be performed. Bidders may not submit Bids hased upon hourly wage rates and supplemearts below
the applicable prevalling wage rates as established by the New York State Department of Labor. Bids that fafl comply
with this requirement will be disquallfied. Information indicating that prevailing wages are not belng paid on a public
works project wiil be forwarded to the New York State Department of Labor for tnvestigation. Willful vialations of the
pravalling wage provisions of the Labor Law may result in debarment from the bidding and award of public contracts,

C.  Wage Rate Payments / Changes During Contract Term The wages to be paid under any resulting Contract shall not
be less than the prevailing rate of wages and supplements as set. forth by law. It Is required that the Contractor keep
Informed of all changes in the Prevalling Wage Rates during the Contract term that apply to the dasses of Individuals
supplied by the Contracter on any projects resulting from this Contract, subject to the provisions of the Labor

Law. Contractor is sclely llable for and must pay such required prevailing wage adjustments during the Contract term as
required by iaw.

d.  Public Pasting & Certified Payroli Records In compliance with Article 8, Section 229 of the New York State Lshor
Law:

. Posting The Contractor must publicly post on the work site, In a prominent and accessible place, a legible
schedule of the pravailing wage rates and supplements.

li. Payroll Records Contractors and Subcontractars must keep original payrolls or transcripts subscribed and
affirmed as true under the penalties of perjury as required by law, Far public warks contracts over $25,000 where the
Contractor maintains no regular place of business In New York State, such records must be kept at the work slte. For
bullding sarvices contracts, such records must be kept at the work site while work is belng performed.

il Submission of Certified Payrall Transcripts for Public Werks Contracts Only Cantractors and Subcontractors on
public works prajects must submit menthly payrof transcripts to the project manager for a public works project.

v, Records Retention Cantractors and Subcontractors must preserve coples of such certified transcripts for a
period of three years from the date of completion of wark on the awarded contract,

If this contract is for Building Service Work as defined in Article 9 of the Labor Law, State law prohlbits other political
subdivisiens and districts within the County from making purchases pursuant to this agreement.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE ' PRESIDENT
BIDDER TITLE
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The County Living Wage Law, Title 57, Section 3(a)(i), states: employers who provide building services shall pay their
employees no less than the living wage, as required by this section, or the prevailing wage, whichever is greater. In
future bidding procedures, the requirement should be “vendor must pay tha prevailing wage, or the County Living Wags,
whichever is greater”, or similar language.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
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Living Waoe

Section 1. Authority and Usaqe

a. These Rulas are promulgated pursuant te Local Law 1-2006, section 7{b} which authorizes the Colinty Executive to
promulgate rules to implement the provisions of the Nassau County Living Wage Law.

b. Wherever the term “Law” or “Living Wage Law” is used in this document, it shall mean Local Law 1-2006, otherwlse
known as the Nassau County Living Wage Law. Whenaver the terms “Rule” or *Rules” are used In this document, It shall
mean these Rules of the County Executive regarding the Nassau County Living Wage Law.

Section 2. Clarification of Terms

a, Awarded, “Awarded” shall mean thal ime at which a contractor Is selected by the County, or any department of
the County, to recaive county financial asslstance, even if that time Is befare exacution of a county financial assistance
agreement by all parties or approval of such agreement: by the County Legislature,

See Living Wage Law, § 5{a) “Certification of Compliance” and § 10 "Other Provisions™

b. County Service Contract, “County Service Contract” shall mean any contract let to a contractor by the county for
the furnishing of services to or for the county and that involves an expenditure equal to or greater than twenty -five
thousand dollars. A centract for the sale of goods to the County, or a contract for the sale of goods where incidental
services are befng provided to the County, are not considered County Service Contracts, This definition shall net includa
contracts awarded pursuant to the county’s emergency procurement procedure as set forth in section twenty-two
hundied six of the county charter, inter-governmental agreements, agreements with state or local public authorities or
agreaments with local developrment corporations incorporated pursuant to section 1411 of the not-for-profit corporations
g,

C. County Finandal Assistance. *County Finandal Assistance” shall mean any grant, loan, tax incentive or
abatament, bond financing, subsidy or other farm of assistance of more than fifty thousand dollars given by or through

the aUthority or appraval of the county to an entity having at least ten employees, County finandal assistance shall not
include Industrial development bonds, community development block grant loans, and enterprise-zona-related incentives,

d. Emplovee and Emplayer.

. Under Sedtion 1 of the Living Wage Law, an “Employee” for the purposes of a county service contract Is an
emplayee of a county contractor “pursuant to one or more service contracts and who expends any of his or her time
thereon.” Thus, an Employee may be;

A Aty person hired by a County contractor specifically ta work an the County Service Contract at issue

B. Any person employed by the County Centractor who warks on the specific services contemplated by the County Service
Contract

i, An Emplovee is not;
A, An employee who provides services which are only incidental to the services specified in the County Service Contract.

An employse who does not pravide any seivices contemplated under the County Service Contract in Question

ALL BIDS MUST BE ¥,0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,
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fil. For the purposes of the Living Wage Law, Nassau Community College is not an employer as defined i the Law.
However, service contractors, finandal assistance recipiants and lessees of the College are employers as defined In the
law and are subjed to the provisions of the Living Wage Law as they are applicable,

See Living Wage Law, § 1 *Empioyes,” “Employer”

e. Enter Into. “Enter into” shall mean that tme at which both parties have signed the contract in question.

See Living Wage Law, § 1 “County Service Contract” and § 10{a) *Other Provisions”

3. Amendments, Extenslons_and Renswals

a. Renewals and Extenslons. Where an existing County Financial Assistance Agreement, County Service Contract, or
Caunty Lease is renewed or extended after the effective date of the Law, such agreement is a new County Financlal
Assistance Agreement, County Service Contract or County Lease, as the case may be, and is subject to the applicable
provislans of the Law,

b, Determination of Applicability.
i. County Service Contracts,

A, Any renewal of a County Service Contract Is subject to the Living Wage Law If the total expenditure by the County
under the renewal is $25,000 or greater.

B. If a County Service Contract s extended or otherwise amended, such extension or amendment will be subject to the
provisions of the Law If such amendment Increases the total expenditure under the ariginal agreesment; to an amount
25,000 or over, or if such amendment itself involves an expenditure of $25,000 or over. In no event shall the Law apply
in & situation where an amendment involves an expenditure of less than $25,000 and the original agreement already
involves an expenditure of $25,000 or over.

li. County Financlal Assistance Agreements,

A, Any renewal of 2 County Finandal Assistance Agreement is subject to the Living Wage Law if the tatal expenditure by
the County under the renawal Is greater than $50,000.

B. If a Financial Assistance Agreement Is extended or otherwise amended, such extension or amendment wili be subject
to the provisions of the Law If such amendment increases the total expenditure under the original agreement to an
amount over $50,000, or If such amendment itself involves an expenditure aver $50,000. In no event shall the Law apply
in a situation where an amendment Involves an expenditure of $50,000 or less and the original agreement already
invoives an expenditure over $50,000.

fii. County Leases. Any renewal, extension ol modification of a County Lease is subject to the provisions of the Living
Wage Law.

See Living Wage Law, §10{a} “Other Provisions”
4. Waiver of the Law

a, Application of the Provision

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE PELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
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I Any County Contracter may apply for a walver of the provisions of the Law. In order to quallfy as a County Contractor,
the applying organlzation must have a County Service Contract with the County of Nassau, A County Service Contract is a
contract which contemplates providing a service to the County (not goods or any service performed only to defiver goods)
for which the County Is paying $25,00C ar more. Both nan-profie and for-profit County Contractors may apply for a
walver.

. At this time, the Living Wage Law does not allow a County Lessee or an entity recelving County Financial Asslstance to
apply for a walver of the Law's provisions,

b. Request for a Walver The following procedures have been established by the County Executive for requesting a waiver
of the pravisions of the Living Wage Law:

l. Request for a waiver must be made to the Nassau County Office of Compliance. Since a waiver request must be made
by a County Contractor who already has a contract with the County to provide services, & request for a walver may only
be made after the contract in question is entered into with the County,

it. A request for a walvar must be made on the approved form designated “Request for Waiver of the Provislons of the
Nassau County Living Wage Law.” This form Is attached to these rules. Additional forms may be requested by contacting
the agency with which the requesting arganization has a contract.

iii. Except for thosa requesting organizations with County Service Contracts listed In section AMVIEN3) below, those
requesting organizations which plan to request a walver once a County Service Contract has been entered into must
Include, in their hid or proposal for the specific County Service Contract, a budget breakdawn stating the amount of the
budget allocated to wages {assuming the Living Wage Law appiies), and the amount of the budget allocated to services
and other contract expanses.

A. In any budget breakdown submitted, the requesting organization must indude only those employees who are indudad
within the definition of "Employea” described abova.

B. Those County contractors who have heen awarded a contract through Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, a state or
federal grant, General Municipal Law section 104, or any other state or federal rule or regulation must submit the above
budget breakdown to the contracting agency before such contract is entered into with the County in order fo be eligible
for a walver.

iv. A waiver request must contain the foliowing Information:

A, The name of the organization

B, The address of the organization

C. A brief description of the contract which the walver pertains o,

D. The name and amail address of the Chief Executive Officer of the requesting organization

E. The criterfa (hereinafter, the “Criteria”) for gualifying for a waiver under the provisions of the Law. Currently, a
requesting crganization must meet either Criteria 1, 2 or 3 below,_and, Iif Criteria 1, 2 or 4 are dted, must meet Criterion

5 below:

1. The highest paid officer or employee of the requesting organization earns a salary which, when calculated on an hourly
basis, is less than six times the lowest wage or salary paid by the requesting organization. :

arR
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2. Compliance with the requirements of the Living Wage Law will directly increase the requesting organization’s expected
total annual budget in an amount greater than ten percent of the prior fiscal year's budget.

OR

3. The requesting organization is praviding any of the follawing services to the County and compliance with the Living
Wage Law would exceed the amount, per heur or per diem (as the case may be), reimbursed to the County by any State
or Federal Source:

Services under the Expanded In-Home Services for the Eiderly Program (EISEP)

Foster care services under the New Yark Social Services Law.

Residential domestic violence services under the New York Social Services Law.

Residentlal care, educational and vocatlonal training, physical and mental health services, and employment counseling
services to residents of the Juvenile Detention Center under the New York Fxecutive Law.

OR

4. The requesting organization is providing any of the following services to the County and compliance with the Living
Wage Law would Increase the County Service Contract’s budget by greater than ten percent over the budget for the
requesting crganlzation’s County Service Contract for the previous contracting year:

i. Non-residential domestic violence sarvices under the New York Soclal Services Law.
ii. Services under the Home Energy Assistance Pragram (HEAP)

Preventive services for children pursuant to the New York Sodal Services Law

Non-Secure detention services pursuant to the New York Executive Law.

AND (if Criteria 1, 2 or 4)

5. When the requesting crganizaticn placed a bid or submitted a proposal for the county service contract at issue, It must
have submiited a budget which included a breakdown of the wages pald to employees of the requesting organlzation who
wauld be covered under the Living Wage Law.

F. A statement that, if & walver Is granted, the requesting arganization will decrease its budgeted wage allocation to that
amount the raquesting organization would have paid its employess had the requirements of Living Wage |Law not been
applied. The amount to be pald by the County to the requesting arganization will be reduced accordingly by contract
amendment,

G. The notarized signature of the requesting organization’s Chief Executive Officer,
v. A request must be accompanled by documentation supporting the Criteria claimed by the requesting erganization.

A, If Criteria (1) Is dited In the reguest, the requestar must indude a statement, certified by the chief flnancial officer of
the requesting crganization as true and accurate, of the wages paid, an an hourly basis, of the highest and lowest paid
individuals employed by the requesting organization.

B, If Criteria {2) is cited in the request, the requestor must provide a copy of the requesting organization’s budget for the
last: fiscal year along with a copy of the organization’s expected budget taking into account increases in salary as a resul
of compliance with the Living Wage Law. Both budgets must be certified as complete and accurate by the chief financial

aofficer of the requesting organization.

C, If Criteria (4) is cited in the request, the requestor must provide a copy of the requesting arganization’s budget for the
County Service Contract for the pricr agreement year along with the requesting organization’s budget for the County
Service Contract for the current agreement year which takes Into account increases in salary as a result of compllance

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q,B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,
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with the Living Wage Law. Beth budgets must be certified as complete and accurate by the chief financial officer of the
requesting organization.
vi. Tha request form and all documentation must be sent ta the following address:

County of Nassau Office of Compliance

Attention: Living Wage Walver Request Qffice

One West Street — 4% Floar

Minacla, New York 11501

¢. Waiver and Frocurement

i. As a walver may only be requested once a County Service Contract has been entered into, no walver application may be
submitted by any organization submitting a bid or proposal to the County for a County Service Contract.

il. The fact that a walver may be granted to an organization submitting a bid or proposal to the County for a County
Service Contract will not be a consideration in evaluating such bid or proposal,

d. Review Procedures

I. Review of a request for a walver must be made by the Office of Compliance,

i, Approval of a request 1s dependent on the requestor satisfying either criteria (1), (2) or (3) in section 4(b){IV)(E) above
and, If citing criteria (1), (2) or {(4), criterion (5) In section 4(b)(iv)(E) above. Applications not satisfying these criteiia, or
incomnplete applications, will not be approved. However, complete applications that do meet these criteria shall be
approved by the Office of Compliance.

iil. The Cffice of Compliance shall inform the requestor of his or her declslon to grant or deny a request In writing within
thirty days of receipt of the requast, A copy of the grant or denlal shalt be transmitted to the County Comptrollar for the
purpases of manitoring compliance with the Living Wage Law.

Iv. During such thirty day period, the requestor must continue to abide by the provisions of the Living Wage Law, Failura
to do so may result In action by the Office of the Nassau County Comptroller to enforce the provisions of the Law.

e, Post-Award Review

I, After the County grants a waiver, If at any time during the term of the County Service Contract the requesting
organization alters Its budget or wages such that the organization no longer quallfies for a waiver of the Living Wage Law,
the requasting organization must contact the County department with which It contracts and inform such department of
such alteration.

Il If a County department Is contacted In reference to such a change, the department must either:

Amend the County Service Contract in questlon to restare any funding subtracted from the contract as a result of a
waiver of the Living Wage Law and recelve from the Contractor a completed Certificate of Compliance; or

Terminate such Contract accarding to Its terms.
See Living Wage Law, § 9 "Waiver”

5. Inter-Governmental Agresments

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.8. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE_SPECIFIED.
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a, The Living Wage Law shall not apply to those County Service Contracts which are entered into with any municipal
corperation located within the County, any school district located within the County, and any special district located within
the County.

b, County Financiat Asslstance Agreements and County Leases. The Living Wage Law shall nat apply to a County Financial
Assistance Agreement or a County Lease in the event that application of the law would conflict with the application of &
federal, state or local law, rule, regulation or ordinance. For the purpeses of this Rule, the Living Wage Law would not
anply to a County Financial Assistance Agreement or County Lease whete funding for the Agreement or Lease is derfved
from a Federal ar state grant whera the distribution of such grant funds to certain subreciplents is mandatory and non-
discretionary.

See Living Wage Law, § 1 ™County Service Contract,” “Inter-governmental Agreement;” § 3 "Minimum Compensation;”
§10 “Other Provisions®

6, Cert{fication of Compliance

2. An updated certification of compliance with the provisfons of the Living Wage Law shall be submitted to the County on
or before the first day of each agreement year during the term of any County Service Contract.

b, For the purposes of updating a certification of compliance, a “*matetial change” as used in the Law shall be limited to
the following:

1. Any detarmination by the County Comptroller that the contractor; has viclated any provision of the Law.

i Any instance during the preceding year in which the contractor has been fourw] by a court or governmental agency to
have violated federal stata or local laws regulating payment. of wages or beneflts, labor relations or occupational safety
and health, or where any governmenta! body has Inftiated a judicial action, administrative proceeding or Investigation of
the contractor in regard to any of the above laws.

Sea Wving Wage Law, § 5 “Certification of Compliance”

7. Nassau County Employees

a. All Nassau County Employees are covered by the provisions of the Living Wage Law, provided, however, that Nassau
County Employees covered by the collective bargalning agreement between the County and the Civil Service Employees
Assodation are not entitled to receive the benefits supplement rate as the term is defined in the Law. The provisions of
the Law also extend to paid interns hired by the County.

b. The Living Wage Law does not apply to volunteer warkers utilized by the County pursuant to the County’s authority to
use voluntaer workers under § 2105 of the Nassau County Charter, As such, the Law does not cover unpaid interns
utilized by the County. :

Sea Living Wage Law, § 1 “Employae,” "Employer;” § 10 "Other Provisions”

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
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Appandix L

Certificate of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law 1-2006, as amended (the “Law”), the Contractor hereby
certifies the following:

The chief executive cfficer of the Contractor is:

GUSUMA SUKHAPTWATANA (Name)
681 GRAND BLVD., DEER PARK 11729 {Address)
631-243-4300 {Telephone Wumber)

The Contractor agrees to either (1) comply with the requirements of the Nassau County
Living Wage Law or {2) as applicable, obtain a waiver of the requirements of the Law
pursuant to section 9 of the Law. In the event that the contractor does not comply with
the reguiraments of the Law or obtain a waiver of the requirements of the Law, and such
contractor establishes to the satisfaction of the Department that at the time of
execution of this agreement, it had a reasonable certainty that it would receive such
waiver based on the law and Rules pertaining to wailvers, the County will agree to
terminate the contract without imposing costs or seeking damages against the Contractor

In the past five years, Contractor has X has not been found by a court or a
government agency te have viclated federal, state, or local laws regulating payment of
wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safety and health. If a violation has
been assessed against the Contractor, describe below:

NONE

In the past five years, an administrative proceeding, investigation, oxr government body-
initiated judicial action has X has not been commenced against or relating to
the Contractor in ceonnection with federal, state, or local laws requlating payment of
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wages or benefits, labor relatiaons, or occupational safety and health. If such a
proceeding, action, or investigation has been commenced, describe below:

NONE

Contractor agrees to permit access to work sites and relevant payroll records by
authorized County representatives for the purpose of monitoring compliance with the
Living Wage Law and investigating employee complaints of noncempliance.

I hereby certify that I have read the foregoing statement and, to the best of my

knowledge and belief, it is true, correct and complete. Any statement or representation
made herein shall be accurate and true as of the date stated below.

Y (2019

Datéd

GUSUMA SUKHAPIWATANA
Name of Chief Executive QOfficer

I day of - ,Q%qu

oﬁiry Publia

THERESA L. MORGAN
NotaryNPubllc M%'ne of New Yok

Quatifled In Suﬂolk Gaun
Commission Explres Aprl! 19% ﬂ
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Ceniractor shall retain complete and accurate records and documents related to this Agraement for six {6) years following
the later of termination or final payment. Such records shall at all times be available for audit and Inspaction by the
County,

Governing Lew - Consent to Juitsdiction and Venue; Governing Law, Unless otherwise specified In this Agreament or
required by Law, exclusive original jurisdiction far all claims or actions with respert to this Agraement shall be In the
Supreme Court In Nasszu County fn New York State and the parties expressly walve any ohjections to the same on any
grounds, Indluding venue and farum non conveniens. This Agresment Is intended as a contract under, and shall be
governed and constried In accordance with, the Laws of New York State, withouit regard to the conflict of laws provisions
thereof.
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2.}

3

4.)

3)

6.)

Specifications

EA
BOILER MECHANIC LABOR- REGULAR HOURLY RATE
DURING NORMAL WORK HOURS; MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY,
7:00 AM-3:30 PM
MINIMUM CHARGE $0.00

EA
BOILER MECHANIC LABOR- REGULAR HOURLY RATE
DURING NORMAL WORK HOURS; MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY,
7:00AM-3:30 PM
EACH ADDITIONAL ¥ HOUR

EA

BOILER MECHANIC LABOR-OVERTIVE HOURLY RATES
ANY TIMES OTHER THAN REGULAR HOURLY RATE

EA
BOILER MECHANIC LABOR. EACH ADDITIONAL % HOUR,
(OVERTIME)

EA
HELPER LABCOR- REGULAR HOURLY RATE
DURING NORMAT WCORK HOURS; MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY,
7:00 AM-3:30 PM
MINIMUM CHARGE $0.00

HELPER LABOR- REGULAR HCURLY RATE

DURING NORMAL WORK HOURS; MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY,
T:00AM-3:30 P

EACH ADDITIONAL % HOUR

FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL

4127-04119-055

§100

$ 3750

2250
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7 EA $ 135

HELPER LABOR-OVERTIME HOURLY RATES
ANY TIMES OTHER THAN REGULAR HOURLY RATE

8) EA $.3375
HELPER LABOR- EACH ADDITIONAL % HOUR
(OVERTIME)

9) RIGGING EQUIPMENT AND OPERATOR COST + 10 %
LICENSED PLUMBER COST + per reg hour §_i70
LICENSED PLUMBER COST + per ot hour $ 170
EQUIPMENT RENTAL COST + 20 %

9.)

COST PLUS 25 e

10}  PARTS LIST LESS % OFF Less 0w %

ALL BIPS MUST BE F.O,B, DESTINATION AND INCEUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
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TERMS:

SPECIFICATIONS:

SPECS-PLAN B (T&M)- PER CALL BASIS

GAS AND OIL FIRED BURNERS & HEATERS: (COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL}

OF VARIOUS MAKES, MODELS AND MFG’S LOCATED IN VARICUS COUNTY FACILITIES.
EQUIPMENT/SYSTEMS SHALL BE VARIOUS MODELS AND MANUFACTURERS.

WITH THEIR RELATED COMPONENTS & ACCESSORIES

LOCATED AT VARIQUS NASSAU COUNTY LOCATIONS, TERMS, SPECS, & PRICE
SCHEDULES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NCTIFY & RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR
TO SHUTTING DOWN ANY PRIMARY EQUIPMENT INCIDENTAL TO THE SERVICING OF
THE HEATING SYSTEMS.

WHENMACHINES HAVELUBRICANT RESERVOIRS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH

SUFFICIENT LUBRICANT FOR PROPER OPERATION.

IFTHE CONTRACTOR CHARGES THE USING AGENCY FOR CONSUMABLE ITEMS, LE,
GREASE, PIPE DOPE, WD40, DEGREASER, CLEANERS,ETC., THEN THE CONTRACTOR MUST
LEAVE THE REST OF THE MATERIAL WITH THE COUNTY AGENCY. FAILURE TO ADHERE
TC THIS REQUIREMENT MAY NECESSITATE DEDUCTING THE COST(S) OF THESE
MATERIAL{S) FROM THEINVOICE.

WHEN THE CONTRACTOR RETURNS TO A SITE AND PREVIOUS MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE
THE CONTRACTOR WILL USE THE MATERIALS WITH NO MATERIAL CHARGED TO THE
COUNTY.

NOTE;
ALLMATERIALS THAT WILL BE CHARGED TO THE COUNTY MUSTBEINNEW

CONTAINERS AND/OR ORIGINAL PACKAGING. IT SHALL BE THE AGENCY'S PERSONNEL
WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINTNG CONFORMANCE WITH THIS
REQUIREMENT.

THE CONTRACTCR SHALL CLEAN UP & REMOVE ALL DEBRIS & RUBBISH RESULTING
FROM HIS WORK FROM TIME TO TIME AS REQUIRED OR DIRECTED. UPON COMPLETION
OF THE WORK, THE PREMISES SHALL BE LEFTIN A NEAT, UNOBSTRUCTED CONDITION,
& THE BUILDINGS BOM CLEANED WITH EVERYTHING IN PERFECT REPAIR & ORDER.
OLD MATERIALS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE SUCCESSFUL RIDDER UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED.

ANY OVERTIME, RIGGING AND OR USE OF A LICENSED PLUMRBER MUST HAVE PRIOR
APPROVAL, BY AN AUTHORIZED REP OF THE USING AGENCY THECLAIM MUST
INCLUDE THE NAME OF PERSON AUTHORIZING THE 0/T » RIGGING AND OR LICENSED
PL.UMBER WORK.

AbL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,
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[F A REPAIR 18 ESTIMATED TO EXCEED THE SUM OF FIVE HUNDRED ($500.00)
DOLLARS, THE CONTRACTOR WILL SUBMIT TO THE REQUESTING

AGENCY IN WRITING THE APPROXIMATE TOTAL COST REFLECTING LABOR &
MATERIAL, FOR APFROVAL PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK ON THE SUBJECT
EQUIPMENT. CLAIM OF CONTRACTOR WILL REFLECT THE NAME OF THE PERSON
AUTHORIZING SUCH WORK. IF THE COST OF A REPAIR EXCEEDS MORE THAN 50% QF
INSTALLING A NEW UNIT, THE VENDER MAY REPLACE THE UNIT WITH PRIOR
APPROVAL FROM THE USING AGENCY BASED ON THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT,
THIS SERVICE MAY BE UTILIZED BY ANY NC AGENCY REQUIRING SAME.
LIABILITYFOR DAMAGE CAUSED BY EITHER BY COMMISSION OR OMISSION OF ACTS
SHALL LIEWITH THE CONTRACTOR & WILL BE HIS OBLIGATION TO CORRECT UNDER
THE TERMS OF THE BO.

CONTRACTOR MUSTREMOVE, AT THEIR OWN COST, ALL HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND
LIQUIDS REMOVED DURING THE NORMAL COURSE OF MAINTENAN CE OR REPAIRS,
CONTRACTOR MUSTMAINTAIN AND SUBMIT PROOF OF PROPER DISPOSAL WITH

THEIR CLAIM FOR THES SERVICES BEING RENDERED.

HEAVY EQUIPMENT RENTALS AND RIGGING WITH OPERATOR WILL BEREIMBURSED
WITHOUT MARKUP AS LONG AS A PAID INVOICE IS SUBMITTED WITH THE CLAIM,

IN ALL CASES, ALL EQUIPMENT RENTALS, RIGGING AND MATERIAL PURCHASES SHALL
BE APPROVED BY A DESIGNATED COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK,

VENDOR WILL $END ONE TECHNICIAN UNLESS SPECIFIED BY AND/OR AGREED UPON BY
COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TC COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

WARRANTY PERIOD: ON SERVICE RENDERED PARTS: 365 DAYS
L+ABOR: 365 DAYS RESPONSE TIME: 1 HOUR

1. VENDOR MUST BE ABLE TO WORK- AT MULTIPLE SITES AT THE SAME TIME.

2. VENDOR MUSTHAVE A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) STOCKED WORK VERICLES THAT ARE SUBJECT
TOINSPECTION BY THE COUNTY.

Annual Estimated Expense $200,000

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0,8, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
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Melissa Gallucci
Commissioner of Shared
Services

OFFICE OF PURCHASING
1 West Street
Mingola, NY 11501
{516) 571-7720
Fax (516) 571-4263

AVMENDIVENT NO, 1

FORMAL SEALED BIDNO. 94127-04119-055
FOR: Gas & Oil Burner Maintenance

ISSUED: March 21, 2019
OPENING: April 11, 2019
TO ALL BIDDERS:

1) Please be advised that the bid opening is being postponed until
Tuesday April 30,2019 at 11AM. E.D.S. T,

2) Al other tenms and conditions of this bid remain the sama.

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

Claudia Colasurdo
ical Coordinator

Tec
Sign & Date OL%)O% %{f@)mﬁﬁ ﬂ{w\ \\%,_ Aldlle




FORMAL BID RECOMMENDATION |

BID NUMBER 94127-04119-055 QPEN 04/30/19

Maintenance DATE: June 18, 2019
FROM: ADMINISTRATION

TITLE: Gas & Olf Burner

TO: BUYER —Anette Sullivan

PLEASE REVIEW ATTACHED BID RESULT. NOTE YOUR RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD.,

FORWARD THIS TRANSMITTAL SHEET TOGETHER WITH BID FILE, RETAIN REQUISITION,

Date: June 18, 2019
To: Supervisor From: Buyer Anette Sullivan
List of recommended awards in accordance with the
attached summary Is shown in column at right. The
reason for award to other than low bidder is-indicated
on the reverse sids of this page.

Buyer

Bid Resuits

[tem

Bidder

Recommendation for an award to ba mad

To HVAC as the lowest responsible hidd
hased on labor costs for item 1.

Date:
To: Director From: Supsrvisor
Concur Disagree (See Raverse)
L/
Date: (A7 —
To: Buyer From: Director -

Approved for Award

.

old award pending discussion

Subject o Legislature Approva[?‘/

-~y
Diractor
i /

l
K~
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/‘“‘"""’ HVACGINC-01 SEDN{
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE P Y

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF

CERTIFICATE DOES

NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

IMPORTANT: If the
If SUBROGATION IS

this certlfleats toes not confer rights to the

certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the polley(ies) must have ADDITIOMAL INSURED provistons or be endorsed.
WAIVED, subject to the terms and candifions of the policy, ¢ertaln policles may require an endorsement, A statemant on
certiffeats holder In lieu of such andorsement(s).

PRODUCER b
b2 o, manafal Sarvices, LLG dba Industrial Coverage (A3 Yo, xt: (831) 7367500 _ | 745 nos(831) 736-7619
Patchogue, NY 11772 Sl
INSURER[S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A American Casualty Company of Reading PA 20427
INSURED INsurer 8: Continental Casualty Company 20443
gé\';lg}gﬁli?g’oulevar 4 wsurer ¢ : Continental [ns Co 35289
Sujte 7 INSURER D 3
Daer Park, NY 11729-4499 INSURER E
INSURERF =
COVERAGES . GCERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT,
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES. UIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.

LISTED BELOWHAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIGID
TERM OR COMDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

INeR TYPE OF INSURANGE BRI POLICY NUMBER Rt | sy EXE Lisra
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENGE s 1,060,000
| erams-wace [X ] acour X 4034481360 10/29/2019 | 10/20/2020 | pRYABE TORENTED 17 100,000
MEL EXP [Any ong porson) $ 16,000
:j PERSONAL % ADV INJURY_ | § 1,000,000
GEN1. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE & 2,000,000
Pouor | X |1 | X | LOG PRODUCTS - COMPIOR AGG | § 2,000 Goe
OTHER: 5
B | avromosie Liamuiy . | FOMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 1, 1,000,000
ANY AUTO : - 14032985717 10729/12019 | 101292020 | ooy iury (Parperson) | 5
«. | | owneD ECHEDULED ..
S| ADTOR ony {108 BODILY INJURY {Per accident | $
. . [ROERTY DAMAGE
i R{ﬁ%os ONLY X K&INO%‘%N 9 Per eccu;renl i $
: $
C | X|umereriatms | X[ ocour EAGH OGOURRENGE R 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB GLAIMS-MADE 40344813587 10/2872019 | 10/29/2020 AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
pen | X | rerenmons | 16,000 s
RKERS COMPENSATI BER O
Iu’yi\?[} EEIPLOYF?&%‘ EEQABTL?'H' YiN STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNEREXECUTIVE
o%cmmﬁéumm;% Exctoam e | | Inea EL. EACH AGCIDENT £
{Mardatory In HH) E.L. DISEASE - £A EMPLOYEE]
i yes, dancribe undor
|DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLIGY LiMIT | &
B TEquipment Fioatar 016263782 1072572610 1072972070 |Single Limit 350,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS
Bid#4127-04119-055

CGounty of Nassau State of
conditlons of the policy.

I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additienal Rextarks Sch aifille,

may be attachied If mare Spaca Is tegulrad)

New York Is included as additional insured for Goneral Liabflity if required by written contract in accordance with the terms and

GERTIFICATE HQLDER

CANGELLATION

1 West St
Mineola, NY

Gounty of Nassau Stale of New York

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESGRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFQRE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELWVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE BOLICY PROVISIONS,

11804

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

O

1
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

: @ 1888-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Sullivan, Anette

From: John Allen <jallen@cesdliorg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 B:52 AM
Ta: Sullivan, Anette

Subject: RE; HVAC Reference

Good Morning Anette,

Connetguot CSD has been using HVAC Inc, as our service provider for the past two vears and | have always been
appreciative of the speed and expertise that they have brought to any concern presented to them, they are truly
responsive. fn addition to doing our annual service work HVAC Inc. has also been the winning hidder on multipie capital
projects throughout the district in recent years, totaling approximately 20 million in awards. While they were not “on-
time" 100% of the tima they certainly met expectations,

If specifics would be nelpful please do not hesitate to reach out to me. Best of luck,

JohnW, Allan

Assistant to the Superintendent
Connetguot Centrol School District
780 Ocean Avenue

Bohemia, New York 11716

{631) 244-2215 x 3401

From: Sullivan, Anstte <asuilIvan1@nassaucountyny.gov>
Sent: Manday, July 8, 2019 2:18 PM

Ta: Jehn Allen <jallen@cesdii.org>

Subject: HVAC Reference

Hilohn,
HVAC gave me your name as a reference, have you done business with them?
Were vou pleased?

. Thankyou,

Anette Sullivan

Buyer

One West Street

Mineola, New York 11501

Phone (516} 571.5103

Fax (516} 571-4263

e-mail asullivanl@nassaucountyny,gov




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential
information, privileged material (including material protected by the attormey-client or other applicable
privileges), or constitute non-public information, Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this transimission in error, please imumediately reply to the sender
and delete this information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, er reproduction of this
transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If vou are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing,
copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction, Please notify the
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making any
copies. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the auther and do not necessatily
represent those of the Connetouot Central School District. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses, The Coanetquat Central School District accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



Sullivan, Anette

From: Prudenti, James <James. Prudent|@stonybrookmedtcme edus
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 2:23 PM

To: : Sullivan, Anette

Subject: RE: HVAC Reference

Anette,
Yes | have used HVAC Inc, in the past and was very pleased with their work,

James Prudenti

Director of East Campus Plant Operations
Office # 631-444-8173

Fax # 631- 444-8973

From Sulllvan Anette [matito asufilvanl@nassaucountyny gov]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Prudent!, James <james.Prudenti@stonybrookmedicine edus>
Subject: RE: HVAC Reference

HYAC inc. located in Deer Park.

From. Pmdent\ Ja mes <James Prudentl@stonvbrookmedn:me edus>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 2;19 P
To: Sullivan, Anette <asuilivan1@nassaucountyny.gav>

Subject: RE: HVAC Reference -

Anette,
What is the name of the company that you want information on?

James Prudenti .
Director of East Campus Plant Operations
Cffice # 631-444-8173

Fax # 631- 444-8973

From; Sulhvan Anette [mallto asulllvani@nassaucountvnv ecv]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2018 2:15 PM




To: Prudenti, James <James,Prudenti@stonybrookmedicine.edu>
Subject: HVAC Reference

James,
HVAC gave me your name as a reference, have you done business with them?
Were you pleased?

Thank you,

Anette Sullivan

Buyer

One West Street

Minecla, New York 11501

Phone (516) 571-6103

Fax (516) 571-4263

a-mail asullivanl@nassaucountyny.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission (including any attachments) may coutain confidential
information, privileged material (including material protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges), or constitute non-public information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this transimission in error, please immediately reply to the sender
and delete this information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

This e-mail message, including any zttachments, {s for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the infended recipient, please contact the sender by e-mail and destroy all copies of the original.



Sullivan, Anette

From: Frank Fiorino <ffiorine@mcesd.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 &:01 AM

To: Sullivan, Anette

Subject: RE: HVAC Reference

Yes. Great company,

From: Sullivan, Anette [mailto:asuilivanl@nassaucountyny.gov)
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2018 2:16 FM

To: Frank Fiorino <ffiorino@mccsd.nat>

Suhject: HVAC Refarence

Frank,

HVAC gave me your name as a reference, have you done business with them?

Were you pleased?

Thank you,

Anette Sullivan

Buyer

One West Street

Mineola, New Yorle 11501
Phone (516} 571-6103
Fax (516) 571-4263

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission {including any attachments) may contain confidentia)
information, privileged material (including material protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges), or constitute non-public information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender
and delete this information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
iransmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



Melissa Gallucci
Commissioner of Shared
Services

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

1 West Street
Mineola, NY 11501
(516) 571-7720
Fax (518) 571-4263

AVIENDIVENT NO. 1

FORMAL SEALED BIDNO. 94127-04119-055
FOR: Gas & Qil Burner Maintenance

ISSUED: March 21, 2018
OPENING: April 11, 2019
TO ALL BIDDERS:

1) Please be advised that the bid opening is being postponed until

Tuesday April 30, 2019 at 11AM. E.D.S.T.

2} All other terms and conditions of this bid remain the same.

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

Claudia Colasurdo
Technical Coordinator

\\&‘_ Al

Sign & Date; &u&% %ﬁl&@m mO a(\w.\



